Public Document Pack o s
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr  ©° )

Bridgend County Borough Council

Swyddfeydd Dinesig, Stryd yr Angel, Pen-y-bont, CF31 4WB / Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB Co RIDGEND

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg.

Rhowch wybod i ni os mai Cymraeg yw eich Gwasanaethau Gweithredol a Phartneriaethol /
dewis iaith. Operational and Partnership Services
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Please  Deialu uniongyrchol / Direct line /: 01656 643147
let us know if your language choice is Welsh. Gofynnwch am / Ask for: Andrew Rees

Ein cyf/ Our ref:
Eich cyf/ Your ref:

Dyddiad/Date: 9 December 2016

Dear Councillor,

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE (A)

An adjourned meeting of the Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee (A) will be held in the Council
Chamber, Civic Offices Angel Street Bridgend CF31 4WB on Friday 16 December 2016 at
10.00am. This meeting had previously been convened on Friday, 25 November 2016 at 10.00 am.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
To receive apologies for absence from Members.

2. Declarations of Interest
To receive Declarations of personal and prejudicial interest (if any) from members/ officers
in accordance with the provisions of the Members Code of Conduct adopted by Council
from the 1st September 2008.

3. Licensing Act 2003: Section 51 Application For Review Of Premises Licence 3-100
Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub Coney Beach Porthcawl

4. Exclusion of the Public

5. Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence 101 - 112

Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub Coney Beach Porthcawl - Appendix A1

Yours faithfully
P A Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services

Councillors: Councillors Councillors
JE Lewis HE Morgan R Williams

By receiving this Agenda Pack electronically you will save the Authority approx. £2.24 in
printing costs



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
REPORT TO LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE
25 NOVEMBER 2016

REPORT OF THE CORPORATE DIRECTOR OPERATIONAL AND PARTNERSHIP
SERVICES

LICENSING ACT 2003: SECTION 51
APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE
CABIN BAR & BREEZE NIGHTCLUB CONEY BEACH PORTHCAWL

1. Purpose of Report.

1.1 On 30 September 2016, an application for a Review of the Premises Licence was
submitted by the Chief Officer of Police in relation to the premises known as Cabin
Bar & Breeze Nightclub Coney Beach Porthcawl.

2. Connection to Corporate Improvement Plan / Other Corporate Priority.

21 None.

3. Background.

3.1 A copy of the application and supporting documentation is attached at Appendix A.
There is a confidential section of this report containing information submitted by the

Chief Officer of Police which is attached at Appendix A1.

3.2 The Premises Licence Holder is Patrick Evans. The Premises Licence authorises
the following licensable activities during standard times as follows:

Supply of alcohol, and regulated entertainment

Monday to Saturday: 1000 to 0200 hours
Sunday: 1200 to 0030 hours

Late night refreshment
Monday to Saturday: 2300 to 0200 hours
Sunday 2300 to 0030 hours

A copy of the Premises Licence will be available at the meeting.
4. Current situation / proposal.

41 The application has been advertised in accordance with the regulations.
Representations have been received from the premises licence holder's
representative, Blackford’s LLP which are attached at Appendix B.

4.2 At the time of preparing this report the Licensing Section was not aware of any further
discussions or exchange of documents between the South Wales Police and the
Premises Licence Holder but an update will be provided to the Committee at the start
of the hearing. The authority must hold a hearing to determine this application, to
consider the application and any relevant representations received.

Page 3



5. Effect upon Policy Framework & Procedure Rules.
5.1 None.
6. Equality Impact Assessment.

6.1 A full Equality Impact Assessment has not been undertaken in relation to this service,
however due regard has been given to the implications on persons protected by
equality legislation and human rights. Adverse impact of this Legislation on the
equality protected groups is very unlikely. Consideration has been given to the
guidance issued to accompany the Licensing Act 2003 relating to need to eliminate
duplication and conflict with existing disability legislation and to reference and highlight
the Council’s Race Equality Scheme, polices and codes of conduct to applicants. We
do not consider, on the basis of the above, that a detailed Equality Impact
Assessment is required for this service. In line with our Inclusive Equalities Scheme
we will monitor for any adverse impacts that may develop.

7. Financial Implications.
7.1 None.
8. Recommendation.

8.1  The Licensing Sub-Committee must consider:-

e having regard to the application and any relevant representations, steps it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.2 The steps the Licensing Authority can take are:-
e no action;
e modify the conditions of the licence;
e and for this purpose the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them
is altered or omitted or any new condition is added.
exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;
remove the designated premises supervisor;
suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
revoke the licence;

8.3 Members must also have regard to the following: Section 11 of the statutory
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Section 12 of the
Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy which relate to review of licences. Section
10 of the statutory Guidance relates to imposing conditions on premises licences.

Andrew Jolley
Corporate Director Operational and Partnership Services

Date: 21 November 2016

Contact Officer: Yvonne Witchell
Team Manager - Licensing

Telephone: (01656) 643643
Page 4



E-mail: Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk

Postal Address Civic Offices, Angel Street, Bridgend, CF31 4WB

Background documents

Application for Review of Premises Licence and Representations in response

Bridgend County Borough Council Statement of Licensing Policy: www.bridgend.gov.uk
Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — March 2015
available at www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Page 5


mailto:Yvonne.Witchell@bridgend.gov.uk
http://www.bridgend.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Act 2003

Section 51 and 87 Appendix A
Application for Review of a Premises Licence under
Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 R e s
N T RESTETRION ~

(1)
Reference number;

B.3-262/2016

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that

Your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a

copy of the completed form for your records

(2) We SOUTH WALES POLICE
oply for the review of a premises licence for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises: Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub, Coney Beach, The Esplanade

Post town: Porthcawl [ Postcode (if known): CF36 5TS

Telephone number: (01656) 786553

| Name of the premises licence holder: Patrick Charles George Evans (since 20th February 2012)

[ Number of the premises licence holder: BCBCLP, issue 7 of 18th November 2014 |

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

1) an interested party (Please complete section (A) or (B) below)
Please tick V yes

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
d) a body representing persons involved in businesses in the vicinity of the premises

Delete any words that do not apply
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)

(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

2) A responsible authority (please complete (c) Below) E

3) A member of the club to which this application relates (Please complete (A) below)

(A) Details of Individual Applicant (fill in as applicable)

catho. LAst Page 7
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87
Mr

Surname

Mrs Miss

Other title
(for example, Rev)

First Names

Ms

| am 18 years old or over

| Month

| Year

Please Tick/ Yes | Day

[]

Current address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime Contact telephone number

Email Address
(optional)

(B) Details of other applicant

Name and Address

Post Town

| Postcode

Date of Birth

Telephone Number (If any)

Day Month Year

i [ [
i 1 L

C) Details of Responsible Authority (please see guidance note 5)

South Wales Police

Cat No. LA51 - Page 8

Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid

(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Chief Constable 4645 Vaughan
The Chief Officer of Police
Police Headquarters
Cowbridge Road

Post Town Bridgend | Postcode CF31 1BZ

Telephone number (01656) 655555 |
Email Address
(Optional)

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes v

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder N
2) Public Safety N
3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance N
4) The Protection of Children from Harm

Please state grounds for review (please see guidance note 1)
Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please see guidance note 2)

The grounds for this review are based on promoting 3 of the key licensing objectives :-

1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

2) Public Safety

3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The application for a review is based on the persistent and prolonged failure to promote those objectives.

THE DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR (DPS)

Karl Svensen is the holder of a personal licence and has been the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS)
since 20" October 2014.

THE PREMISES

The premises consists of a large open plan L-shaped ground floor area known as the Cabin Bar which has a
capacity of 200 and a first floor nightclub above called Breeze which reopened in the summer of 2015 and

can accommodate 140 customers.

It is located at the main entrance to Coney Beach fairground.

)

There is also a ground floor external patio area at the entrance to the Cabin Bar which abuts the thoroughfare
into the fairground and overlooks Coney Beach.

THE PREMISES LICENCE

Cat No. LA51
Pag € 9 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controlier of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

It is important that the Licensing Sub-Committee familiarise themselves with the licence and its conditions
briefly however; the hours of opening for both premises are: -

Monday to Saturday : 10.30 — 02.30 hours

Sunday : 12.00 - 01.00 hours

Good Friday : 12.00 -~ 00.30 hours

Sunday preceding a Bank Heoliday Monday: 12.00 - 02.30 hours

These are some of the longest opening hours within the county borough.

BRIDGEND COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL’S “STATEMENT OF LICENSING POLICY”

Section 12 refers to REVIEWS OF LICENCES:

Sub-section 12.1 “Reviews of Premises Licences represent a key protection jor the
community in respect of problems during the term of a Premises Licence.”

HOME OFFICE GUIDANCE UNDER SECTION 182 OF THE LICENSING ACT

Section 11 relates to REVIEWS and highlights THE REVIEW PROCESS

11.1 The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences represent a
key protection for the community where problems associated with the licensing objectives
occur after the grant or variation of a premises licence.

11.2 At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence, a responsible authority, or
any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the licence because of a
matter arising at the premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives.

OFFENCES COMMITTED UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

1) Section 136: -

A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in
accordance with an authorisation i.e. a premises licence and the conditions which form part of it

Or

B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on

The offences in respect of the above are considered the most serious and are reflected in the penalties: -
i} An unlimited fine and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.

ii) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.

iii) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

iv) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

2) Section 57 — Failing to keep the Premises Licence, or a certified copy at the premises.

3) Section 57 — Failing to ensure that a summary (Part B) of the Premises Licence, or a certified copy is
prominently displayed at the premises.

Cat No. LAS1 -Page 10
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
. Section 51 and 87

4) Section 57 — Failing to produce the Premises Licence for inspection by a constable or authorised
person.

Penalty: Level 2 graded fine - maximum penalty of £500.

OFFENCES — OTHER

Please note the offences committed in relation to material detailed in the “closed session”.

THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

The Prevention of Crime & Disorder

There are numerous, persistent and an unacceptable number of incidents linked to the premises and many
of these occurrences have resulted in injury to customers, some severe, where alcohol has paid a

prominent part.

Customers have had to be forcibly handcuffed, whilst one was so violent that he had to be subdued with the
use of a taser weapon i.e. what is commonly referred to as “tasered”.

In the last few months a number of police officers summoned to deal with disturbances have also been
assaulted.

The most serious offences have also been committed under the Licensing Act 2003.
Similarly serious offences have been detected under other legislation which is appended to the application.

Infact the list of incidents associated with the premises highlights that it has an extended history of violence
and disorder.

These occurrences seriously impact on the licensing objectives and South Wales Police are therefore of the
opinion that the only course of action which will promote the objectives is to review the licence.

The occurrences and offences recorded to date are totally unacceptable and even if they were to remain
bnstant a review is warranted however; they have increased since 2014 and will increase further unless

drastic changes take place.

Since Karl Svensen became DPS in late 2014 and the nightclub reopened in July 2015, having been closed
for a number of years as it had fallen into disrepair, there has been an increase in alcohol related violent

crime and disorder.

Additionally the licensing objectives have been further and seriously undermined by events during the latest
Elvis festival.

From 2015 up to and including September 2016 numerous occurrences have been reported many of which
have subsequently been recorded as criminal offences e.g.: -

Drunk & Disorderly conduct

Assaults Occasioning Actual Bodily Harm
Possession of an offensive weapon
Fighting

Theft

Drunkenness

Cat No. LA51 -
Bpag € 1 1 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Sexual assaults

Assaults Occasioning Grievous Bodily Harm
Possession of Class A, B and C drugs

Public Order offences i.e. Threatening or violent behaviour or disorderly or abusive behaviour
Criminal Damage

Common Assault

Assault upon Door staff

Assault upon Police Officers

Assault with intent to resist arrest

Offences under the Licensing Act

Offences under the Private Security Industry Act

It is also significant that customers have become very violent and many have been so intoxicated on arrest
that custody officers have had to conduct regular 30 minute welfare visits to the cells to monitor their
demeanour.

Custody records detail that prisoners are still drunk many hours after arrest and visits have taken place from
the commencement of their detention until their release many hours after their arrival at the police station.

Public Safety

This objective is seriously compromised due to the number of recorded crimes which involve the use of
violence.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

This objective is similarly compromised due to the volume of calls reported where incidents have occurred
within the premises and in the vicinity.

ENGAGEMENT

South Wales Police have engaged in different approaches to promote the licensing objectives including
warning/advice letters and meetings. There has infact been two letters served recently.

There was also a failed attempt by the police to convene a meeting at Bridgend Police Station in July 2016 to
address matters. - '

However; the two meetings which have taken place as weli as the letters served have had no impact and
incidents involving drunken, violent customers as well as other serious occurrences continue to be recorded.

It therefore leaves South Wales Police with no other alternative than to review the premises licence in order
to reduce crime and disorder and public nuisance associated with both venues and promote public safety.

First meeting with the DPS

On 4% August 2015 a meeting was held at Bridgend Police Station with Karl Svensen and the divisional
licensing officer who highlighted the serious concerns of the police relating to alcohol related violent assaults
which had taken place at the premises.

Mr Svensen was advised to monitor the external areas and report incidents to the police as quickly as
possible including those involving patrons who have been ejected.

However; despite the meeting a further 6 occurrences relating to assault and disturbance were reported
during the month of August alone i.e. 8" (two incidents}), 9, 16™, 28" and 29

Cat No. LA - Page 12
Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Second meeting with the DPS

Upon receipt of the warning of 13™ July 2016 the DPS contacted the Licensing Department proposing to
arrange a meeting as he was displeased with the content of the letter and denied that there were problems at

the premises.
This was despite the fact that he refused to attend the meeting in July.

An appointment was facilitated by Inspector Drew at Bridgend Police Station on 10% August 2016 which also
involved Divisional Licensing officers however; neither Pat Evans nor his representative attended.

It is highly significant that officers voiced the same serious concerns as those highlighted a year previously
however; in essence very little had changed.

Despite the meeting serious matters were subsequently evidenced during a joint agency enforcement
operation at the Porthcawl Elvis weekend in September 2016.

WARNING/ADVICE LETTERS SERVED ON THE LICENCE HOLDER AND DPS BY SOUTH WALES
POLICE

South Wales Police served letters on both Mr Evans and Mr Svensen on 8" June 2016 which gave rise to a
written response from Nicholas Pounder, the legal manager of Coney Beach amusements, dated 17t June

2016.

Despite the letter and the reply there were reported disturbances, assaults, including sexual assault and a
“glassing” recorded on 12%, 18, 19" June as well as 1%, 2" and 6" July 2016.

Further failures to promote the objectives resulted in a second letter being served on 13t July 2016.

As with the first letter the second document had no impact as occurrences and offences were recorded
thereafter.

As a consequence of the correspondence in June coupled with the number and severity of incidents of
violence, many of which were alcohol related, Inspector 3675 Drew, Communities & Partnerships, attempted
» arrange a meeting with the management of the premises and their legal adviser in order to address the

concerns of senior officers.

A date of Friday 22" July 2016 was mutually agreed however: management refused to attend at Bridgend
Police Station with Mr Pounder giving the following reason by e-mail, “Nor (I would suggest) is it
appropriate that this meeting, which you have called concerning a matter in which we bear no

blame, takes place in Bridgend Police Station”.
Officers were invited to attend the venue instead and a meeting did not take place.

Since this date occurrences have been recorded and indeed on the same day of the scheduled meeting yet
another alcohol related assault took place.

The incident again highlighted that a customer’s intake of alcohol was excessive and played a significant part
in the assault.

Officers had become so concerned with the demeanor of clientele that a transport van was positioned outside
the venue to observe the behaviour of customers leaving after closure and act as a deterent.

CatNo. LA51-8
Pag e 13 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

At 02.30hrs on Saturday 23™ July 2016 (Friday trading) customers became involved in a disturbance upon
leaving causing officers to alight from the vehicle and intervene in an attempt to part the factions.

Sergeant 4717 Davies was taken to the ground where he was punched in the face by a customer who, after a
struggle, was eventually arrested and handcuffed. He was very intoxicated.

Infact he is the fifth police officer to be assaulted by drunken customers in 3 separate occurrences in recent
months and these facts are unprecedented.

CONCLUSION

In order to promote the licensing objectives South Wales Police feel that there is no alternative but to review
the licence given the seriousness and persistence of the reported incidents and crimes.

These concerns are strengthened given that advice and warnings have been given and meetings held yet
there continues to be a failure to promote the objectives. Infact the management are in denial of what is

regularly occurring.

The situation is further compounded by the serious events which took place at the Elvis Festival which clearly
demonstrates that management cannot hold positions of responsibility at a licensed venue.

As previously highlighted reviews represent a key protection for the community in respect of problems which
arise during the term of an authorisation.

The guidance dictates that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies will use the
review procedures effectively to deter criminal activities. :

South Wales Police suggest that the situation will not change and feel that the only option open which would
address the failures and promote the objectives is to review the Premises Licence.

Please tick v yes

Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? i

If yes, please state the date of that application ' Day Month Year

lease state what they were and when you made them.

0]

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, p

Please tick v ye:

o | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the premises license holder _\U

T

e | understand thatif | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected

It is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine of up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the licensing act 2003
to make a false statement in or in connection with this application

catho. LAsFRAQE 14

- Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Ltd
{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



Licensing Act 2003
Section 51 and 87

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance notes 3 and 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature MMM?S Inspector 3675 Drew

Date %@r“c(r-;‘(a

Capacity On behalf of the Chief Officer of Police, Chief Constable 4395 Peter Vaughan

Notes for guidance

1. The grounds for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives
Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the grounds for

review, if available.

3. The application form must be signed
4. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have actual authority to

do so.
5. This is the address we shall use to correspond with you about this application

CatNo. LA51-8
Pag e 15 Printed by Shaws, Crayford, DA1 4BZ under licence from Shaw and Sons Lid
{01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.



CABIN BAR & BREEZE NIGHTCLUB

Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr
Mwy Diogel

www.saferbridgend.org.uk

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF THE
PREMISES LICENCE

ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTATION

Page 16




Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF31 1BZ

B.3-181/16

8t June 2016

Patrick Charles George Evans (Premises Licence Holder)

c.c. Karl Svensen (Designated Premises Supervisor)

Sir,

RE: OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Cabin Bar & Breeze Night Club, Coney Beach, Eastern Promenade, Porthcawl

At about 02.15 hours on 30™ April 2016 a fight took place outside your premises involving customers
and when police officers were called to the scene the incident deteriorated into a serious disturbance.

A number of officers and a member of the public were assaulted and two wess customers arrested.

South Wales Police recognise that security staff assisted officers in the detention of suspects
however; enquiries into this matter highlight a number of concerns.

5 requests were made to either Karl Svensen, Designated Premises Supervisor, or other staff
members for CCTV images of the incident.

Not only have staff failed to produce CCTV but some on duty staff were unable to operate the CCTV
system in contravention of the following conditions of Premises Licence BCBCLP028: -

Annex 2 - Conditions Consistent with the Operating Schedule
The prevention of crime and disorder:-

Page 17




1. The Premises Licence Holder shall retain and maintain the
installation of CCTV at the premises to the satisfaction of the
South Wales Police Crime Reduction Officer.

§. There will be a storage facility of CCTV images of up to thirty one
days covering the maximum number of days in a calendar
month.

6. The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images
available on request to any officer of the South Wales Police in
the course of their duties as soon, as is reasonably practicable.
Therefore adequate training will have to be provided to duty staff
in order to comply with this condition

Section 1386 of the Licencing Act creates an offence of: -

A) Carrying on or attempting to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than
under and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a premises licence and the conditions which form

part of it

OR

B) Knowingly allowing a licensable activity to be so carried on

The offences in respect of the above are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) An unlimited fine and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 8 months.
2) Al alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

You should be aware that South Wales Police has successfully made numerous applications under
the review procedure to suspend and/or revoke licences.

Section 53A of the Act, inserted by section 21 of the Violent Crime Reduction Act 20086, also allows a
quick process for attaching interim conditions to a licence and a fast track licence review when the
police consider that the premises concerned is associated with serious crime or serious disorder.

Section 76 of the Anti-Social Crime & Policing Act 2014 authorises closure of premises to prevent
public nuisance or disorder.,

Interrogation of incidents in recent months highlight a number of assaults and disturbances whereby
alcohol played a significant part.

The sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk is contrary to Section 141 of the Act.

Another serious incident took place at about 23.30 hours on 3 April 2016 and offences of Grievous
Bodily Harm and Common Assault were recorded

The former offence was particularly grave and resulted in the victim sustaining horrific injuries in the
form of two fractured eye sockets, a broken nose and fractured jaw.

On this occasion there was a delay in supplying CCTV images again in contravention of the
conditions.

You must remedy the situation immediately and adhere to the conditions of your Premises Licence
and we also strongly urge you to be more diligent when serving/admitting customers or face
appropriate enforcement action.

Page 18




Under Section 185 of the Licensing Act 2003 concerning the investigation of a complaint in respect of
licensed premises, a copy of this correspondence will also be disclosed to the Licensing Authority.

&

Regards,

Inspect Drew

Page 19




Community Safety Partnership
Licensing Department

Police Station

Brackla Street

Bridgend

CF311BZ

B.3/235-2
12" July 2016

Patrick Charles Evans (Premises Licence Holdér)

c.c. Karl Svensen (Desighated Premises Supervisor)

Sir,

OFFENCES UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

CABIN BAR & BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, EASTER PROMENADE, PORTHCAWL CF32 5TS

Further to my recent letter it has come to my attention that another serious incident has occurred at
your venue and the investigating officer has reported that CCTV images could not be supplied when

requested.

PC 5793 Roberts attended at the premises and spoke to the manageress, ¢l @il in an
attempt to secure CCTV images concerning an assault which occurred at Breeze nightclub on

Saturday 2nd July 2016 (i.e. Friday night).

Mrs. @iliiie stated that she was unable to access CCTV and the only staff member that could
operate the system was not due to return to work until Monday 11th July.

This is in contravention of licence condition 6:; -

The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images available on request to
any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as soon, as is
reasonably practicable, Therefore adequate training will have to be provided to duty
staff in order to comply with this condition .

In other words staff who are performing their duties must be properly trained and therefore able to
provide officers with CCTV images when they are requested to do so.

This is a formal request to you as premises licence holder to provide copies of the CCTV footage for
the following date and times: -

From 00.00 hours to 00.30 hours on Saturday 2" July 20186,

Under Section 138 it is an offence to: -




A) Carry on or attempt to carry on a licensable activity on or from any premise otherwise than under
and in accordance with an authorisation i.e. a premises licence and the conditions which form part of it

Or
B) Knowingly allow a licensable activity to be so carried on
The offences in respect of the above are considered so serious that the penalties are: -

1) An unlimited fine and/or a term of imprisonment on summary conviction not exceeding 6 months.
2) All alcohol and containers may be forfeited and destroyed.

3) The Premises Licence may be reviewed under Section 51.

4) Suspension or forfeiture of a Personal Licence.

Additionally perusal of the Licensed Premises Management System (LPMS) highlights that a
considerable number of incidents have been reported to the police which have occurred either at or

where there is a causal link to the premises.

Very many of these incidents concern assaults, fighting and disorderly behaviour which are alcoho!
related.

Infact numerous customers have been so intoxicated on arrest that when visited by staff their custody
records detail that they have been found to be still drunk many hours after their arrival at the police

station.

Section 141 of the Act creates an offence of - The sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk.

South Wales Police strongly advise you to take appropriate steps to reduce the number of alcohol
related occurrences and comply with the conditions of your authorisation.

Regards,

Inspector 3675 Drew

Page 21




2V BB B IV o W B e B g S W
C. Patriclk Fyvans Fnteriainment’s 1id,
Coney Beach, Porihcaw,

County Borough of Bridsrend, 5. Wales, CF36 58Y
Tel: 01656 788911 Fax: 01656 786255
IR.Mail:Coneybeachluir@@aol.com

TS T+ 17" June ‘16
ke EIVIED ™ Yr. Ref: B.3-201/26

Inspector N Drew : L

Community Safety Partnership 2N 20

Llicensing Department .

Police Statlon TS et SN,

Brackla Street

BRIDGEND

CF31 1BZ

Deat Inspactor Drew

Re: Licensing Act 2003
Cahin Bar & Breeze Night Club, Coney Beach, Porthcaw!

Thank you for your letter of the 8" of June addressed to Mr Patrick Evans (recelved on the 14™), We
trust you had our emall of the 15% confirming that we were immedlately investigating the matter.

" I met with Mr Evans and Mr Karl Svensen (Deslgnated Premises Supervisor and our tenant)
yesterday evenlng to discuss fully the serlous allegations and comments In younletter, Our enquirles
have enabled us to reply as follows:

1. Nelther Incidents to which you refer (3" and 30" of April) are recorded In the Incident Log at
. the public house. They keep accurate records and events such as these, certalnfy of the
severity you describe, would have been noted, Your officers are welcome to check;

2. There s no evidence to suggest that the culprits In elther Incldent were patrons of our
establishiments. You say the incident on the 30" of Aprll occurred “outside” the premises.
With respact, we are not responsible for events which have arisen beyond our licensed areas
{unless of course they are our patrons) — this area (outside the public house) Is effectively a
thoroughfare linking Porthcawl town centre to destinations to the east of Coney Beach, for
example Trecco Bay, the Hi Tide and beyond, As for the Incident on the 3 of Aprll your
letter falls to identify at all where that occurred;

3, Further, and In any event, It Is not accepted by Mr Svensen that there were 5 requests
made” for CCTV Images of the incldent (30 April), As | am sure you and your colleagues are
aware, Mr Svensen runs a very responsible establishment — and he of course is the
proprietor of Bluestone Security Services {(www.bluestonesacurityservices.co.uk) which has
Its offices at the premises. It s & highly respected company with the highest accreditations
which are displayed on its webslte. However, the facts we have from Mr Svensen are that:

a. There is a remote back up of all CCTV Images via ‘Secure It’ which would have been
matdle avallable; ’

Page 22




AN o ves Ditanid sisidoaEanuns romed e T stigl
.. Pairick Fvans Fateriainment’s 1id,
Coney Beach, Portheawl,

County Borough of Bridgend, S. Wates, CF36 5RY
Tel: 01656 788911 Fax: 01656 786255
5. Mail:Coneybeachiair@@aol.cont

')

b. If he had been unavallable to locate the images then his staff would have contacted
him Immediately - he Is avallable at afl times either in person or on the telephone.
c. lamalso told that the first request was made 32 days after the {first) Incident which

is outslde the normal 31 day memotry cycle of such recordings; ‘
d. Inany event the external areas are extenslvely covered by CCTV from the cameras

erected by Coney Beach, No request was ever recelved by Mr Evans for his

recordings of elther Incident
e. Mr Svensen and his flrm have assisted the police on innumerahle occasions In
handling difficult situations outside their Inmediate areas of responsihllity and

allegations of this type are vary disappointing.

4. In summary we do not accept there have been any breaches of the terms and conditions of
our Premises Licence albelt we are prepared to discuss with our officers ahy aspect of this
letter, or generally, which may assist In improving matters in the future.

We awalt hearing from you

Yours-sincerely,

.(,\a
-

Nicholas Pounder LLB
Legal Manager
Coney Beach Amusement Park

Page 23




CABIN BAR & BREEZE NIGHTCLUB

RELEVANT OCCURRENCES, CRIMINAL OFFENCES ETC.
IN CHRONOLOGICAL ORDER

2016

1) Occurrence 1600387892 of Saturday 8" October @ 02.44hrs (Friday trading) —
Summary: “Assault. Breeze Nightclub. Two men have punched me to the
side of my head outside the nightclub and have hit my friend and a
girl here too. Me and my friend are okay. I don’t know about the girl.
She is up and about but has hit her head on the floor. She is with
bouncers at the moment. I don’t know who the boys are. They are with

the bouncers now?”.
Male and two females assaulted. Both suspects were arrested and were intoxicated.

Occurrence 1600387898 of Saturday 8™ October @ 02.59hrs — Summary: “There
is a large disturbance ongoing. One female has been knocked out.
There are six other people fighting, males and females. No weapons”.
(x-reference with occurrence 892).

30" September — Application for a review of the Premises Licence.

2) Occurrence 1600369070 of Saturday 24" September @ 17.33hrs (Elvis festival) —
Summary: “Request van for one aggressive, drunken male”.

Suspect was intoxicated and was arrested for being Drunk & Disorderly.

10" August — Meeting held at Bridgend Police Station with Inspector 3675
Drew, Licensing Officers and the DPS, Karl Svensen.

29t July — Karl Svensen contacted the Licensing Department as he was
unhappy with the content of the letter of 12t July.

3) Occurrence 1600277094 of Saturday 23" July @ 02.41hrs (Friday trading) — Assault
on a constable. Summary: “Assault Police on Charlie/X-rayl8”.

Suspect was involved in a fight and was arrested. He was very intoxicated.

22" July — Meeting initiated by Inspector 3675 Drew at Bridgend Police Station
with the licence holder, the DPS and their legal advisor. Persons refused to
attend location and suggested police visit the premises.

12 July — Second warning/advice letter served by South Wales Police.

4) Occurrence 1600251856 of Wednesday 6% July @ 00.19hrs (Tuesday trading) —
Summary: “The caller sounds intoxicated. My missis was raped. I am on
bail not to go near her. She has phoned me to state that she has been
raped. She stated that she was raped about 10 minutes ago. He
bought her a drink and he put his hand down her knickers. The

Page 24



suspect is in the B&B up the road”.
The female was drunk. Suspect was arrested and was also found to be intoxicated.

5) Occurrence 1600246336 of Saturday 2™ July @ 01.35hrs (Friday trading) —
Summary: “I have been assaulted and beaten up. She tried attacking me
again. She won’t tell me her name. She is attacking everyone not just
me”.

Female customer was intoxicated.

6) Occurrence 1600257286 of Saturday 2" July @ 00.10hrs — Summary: “Assault.
Caller ringing from phone outside Porthcawl Police Station reporting
an assault by * * and 2 other boys upstairs in Breeze last Friday. He
was head butted in face, cheek and nose and 2 glasses were smashed
over his head. When he went outside * * bit his thumb requiring an
operation. Came out of hospital last night™.

Attending officer endorsed the investigation log that staff on duty were not trained to
supply CCTV in contravention of licence condition 6.

The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images available on
request to any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as
soon, as is reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate training will have to be
provided to duty staff in order to comply with this condition.

Suspect arrested on 16™ August 2016.

7) Occurrence 1600227791 of Sunday 19" June @ 01.43hrs (Saturday trading) —
Summary: “Pve been punched by the bouncer and I’ve got a split lip.
They picked on me for no reason. I’'m outside the Cabin now”.

Customer was highly intoxicated.

Occurrence 1600227792 of Sunday 19" June — Summary: “There is a lot of
fighting breaking out between the bouncers and people leaving the
nightclub”. (x-reference with occurrence 791).

17" June — Reply from legal advisor to the letter served on 8" June.

8) Occurrence 1600218721 of Sunday 12" June @ 23.42hrs — Summary:
“Abandoned 999. Tape played and very drunk male, slurring badly,
said he was assaulted but then hung up. Stated, "I was dragged down
the stairs. I am now outside. I don’t know who dragged me. Caller not
making a lot of sense. Will wait outside”.

Customer was very intoxicated.
8" June - First warning/advice letter served by South Wales Police.
9) Occurrence 1600164665 of Sunday 8" May @ 01.18hrs — Summary: “Male

detained for causing damage. Male is calm at the moment and with
door staff in a separate room. Please can officers attend?”

Page 25



suspect is in the B&B up the road.

The female was drunk. Suspect was arrested and was also found to be intoxicated.

5) Occurrence 1600246336 of Saturday 2™ July @ 01.35hrs (Friday trading) -
Summary: “I have been assaulted and beaten up. She tried attacking me
again. She won’t tell me her name. She is attacking everyone not just

me?®.
Female customer was intoxicated.

6) Occurrence 1600257286 of Saturday 2™ July @ 00.10hrs — Summary: “Assault.
Caller ringing from phone outside Porthcawl Police Station reporting
an assault by * * and 2 other boys upstairs in Breeze last Friday. He
was head butted in face, cheek and nose and 2 glasses were smashed
over his head. When he went outside * * bit his thumb requiring an
operation. Came out of hospital last night”.

Attending officer endorsed the investigation log that staff on duty were not trained to
supply CCTV in contravention of licence condition 6.

The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images available on
request to any officer of the South Wales Police in the course of their duties as
soon, as is reasonably practicable. Therefore adequate training will have to be
provided to duty staff in order to comply with this condition.

Suspect arrested on 16! August 2016.
7) Occurrence 1600227791 of Sunday 19" June @ 01.43hrs (Saturday trading) —

Summary: “I’'ve been punched by the bouncer and I’'ve got a split lip.
They picked on me for no reason. I’'m outside the Cabin now”.

Customer was highly intoxicated.

Occurrence 1600227792 of Sunday 19" June — Summary: “There is a lot of
fighting breaking out between the bouncers and people leaving the
nightclub”. (x-reference with occurrence 791).

17th June — Reply from legal advisor to the letter served on 8" June.

8) Occurrence 1600218721 of Sunday 12" June @ 23.42hrs — Summary:
“Abandoned 999. Tape played and very drunk male, slurring badly,
said he was assaulted but then hung up. Stated, "I was dragged down
the stairs. I am now outside. I don’t know who dragged me. Caller not
making a lot of sense. Will wait outside”.

Customer was very intoxicated.
8 June - First warning/advice letter served by South Wales Police.
9) Occurrence 1600164665 of Sunday 8" May @ 01.18hrs — Summary: “Male

detained for causing damage. Male is calm at the moment and with
door staff in a separate room. Please can officers attend?”

Page 26



Criminal damage. Suspect was arrested and was intoxicated.

10) Occurrence 1600154212 of Saturday 30™ April @ 15.20hrs — Summary: “I am a
carer for a male and we were in the Cabin Bar and there was an
altercation with a drunken male. The male was in there with other
special needs people (he wasn’t special needs). The person I was
looking after asked to go outside for a cigarette so I turned his
wheelchair and this guy said he wanted to take him which isn’t
allowed. I said no and the guy pushed me up against the stairs and
there were arms flailing everywhere. He then pushed me again
causing me to fall over and headbutt a lady that was at the location”.

Suspect was intoxicated.

11) Occurrence 1600154201 of Saturday 30" April @ 02.39hrs — Using threatening and
violent behaviour.

Occurrence 1600154206 of Saturday 30" April — Assault on a constable with intent to
resist arrest.

Occurrence 1600154214 of Saturday 30" April — Assault on a constable with intent to
resist arrest.

Occurrence 1600154221 of Saturday 30" April - Summary: “Assault on a Police
Officer”.

Suspect 1 was arrested and was intoxicated (x-reference with occurrences 201, 206
and 214).

Four officers endorsed the investigation log on five separate occasions that staff
failed to supply CCTV in contravention of the following conditions of the licence
(section 136 offence): -

1. The Premises Licence Holder shall retain and maintain the
installation of CCTV at the premises to the satisfaction of the South
Wales Police Crime Reduction Officer.

5. There will be a storage facility of CCTV images of up to thirty one
days covering the maximum number of days in a calendar month.

6. The Premises Licence Holder must make recordings of images
available on request to any officer of the South Wales Police in the
course of their duties as soon, as is reasonably practicable.
Therefore adequate training will have to be provided to duty staff in
order to comply with this condition.

12) Occurrence 1600153487 of Saturday 30" April @ 02.39hrs — Summary: “One male
arrested Section 5 Public Order Act. Non-Compliant”.

Using abusive or disorderly behaviour. Suspect 2 was arrested and was intoxicated.

13) Occurrence 1600125158 of Sunday 10" April @ 02.11hrs — Summary: “Male just
got into car, reg * *. We are trying to get the keys off him. He is really
drunk. By Cabin Bar, Porthcaw!”.

Occurrence 1600125321 of Sunday 10" April — Assault a constable. Suspect was

Page 27



highly intoxicated and upon being arrested for driving a vehicle whilst drunk he
assaulted an officer (x-reference with occurrence 158).

14) Occurrence 1600115406 of Sunday 3™ April @ 00.59hrs — Summary: “My brother-
in-law was assaulted about half hour ago by another male. I did not
see what happened but it looks like he has been punched or kicked to
the head. He has had butterfly stitches but I do not know who has
done this for him”.

Serious assault occasioning Grievous Bodily Harm (GBH) with intent.

Occurrence 1600115862 of Sunday 3 April — Also Common Assault. Suspect
arrested on 12" May (x-reference with occurrence 406).

15) Occurrence 1600057049 of Sunday 31 January @ 01.45hrs — Summary:
“Assault. Caller was sitting on a stool by the bar when she saw a man
and woman arguing in the bar area. The man raised his hands up and
pushed the woman with both hands causing her to be pushed
backwards and into the caller who was knocked over on her stool
from the right side and landed on the floor causing a dislocated left
collarbone resulting in hospital treatment”.

Serious assault. Suspect not identified.

2015

16) Occurrence 1500469002 of Monday 215 December @ 00.31hrs — Summary:
“Possible sexual assault. Should be on CCTV. Caller is very intoxicated
and says, ‘Staff removed me from the premises. They have exposed my
breasts to the entire pub in doing so. 3 males responsible who are
staff. 1 grabbed my thighs, 1 grabbed my chest, not sure what the
other one was doing’.

Complainant was intoxicated.

17) Occurrence 1500423677 of Sunday 15" November @ 01.55hrs — Summary:
“Breeze nightclub. 10 to 12 people fighting. They have been broken up
by staff but not sure if it’s going to kick off again®.

18) Occurrence 1500411697 of Thursday 5™ November @ 22.00hrs — “I was
assaulted in the pub and hit in the face. I have a thick lip. Person
responsible is * * and I want to make a complaint. I am not happy to
be assaulted in front of my 10 year old daughter and grandson. I am
home with the family now. I don’t need hospital treatment. It is on
camera at the cabin. No need for police to attend tonight. I can see
them tomorrow. I work locally so if police ring me on my mobile I will
meet them?”.

19) Occurrence 1500404939 of Sunday 1% November @ 01.34hrs — “My partner was
in Breeze Nightclub and a fight started. She took her phone out and
was taking a picture of her friends and a bouncer grabbed her from
behind and another bouncer took her phone. They said she was taking

Page 28



highly intoxicated and upon being arrested for driving a vehicle whilst drunk he
assaulted an officer (x-reference with occurrence 158).

14) Occurrence 1600115406 of Sunday 3™ April @ 00.59hrs — Summary: “My brother-
in-law was assaulted about half hour ago by another male. I did not
see what happened but it looks like he has been punched or kicked to
the head. He has had butterfly stitches but I do not know who has

done this for him”.
Serious assault occasioning Grievous Bodily Harm (GBH) with intent.

Occurrence 1600115862 of Sunday 3™ April — Also Common Assault. Suspect
arrested on 12t May (x-reference with occurrence 406).

15) Occurrence 1600057049 of Sunday 31% January @ 01.45hrs — Summary:
“Assault. Caller was sitting on a stool by the bar when she saw a man
and woman arguing in the bar area. The man raised his hands up and
pushed the woman with both hands causing her to be pushed
backwards and into the caller who was knocked over on her stool
Jrom the right side and landed on the floor causing a dislocated left
collarbone resulting in hospital treatment”.

Serious assault. Suspect not identified.

2015

16) Occurrence 1500469002 of Monday 21% December @ 00.31hrs — Summary:
“possible sexual assault. Should be on CCTV. Caller is very intoxicated
and says, ‘Staff removed me from the premises. They have exposed my
breasts to the entire pub in doing so. 3 males responsible who are
staff. 1 grabbed my thighs, 1 grabbed my chest, not sure what the
other one was doing’.

Complainant was intoxicated.

17) Occurrence 1500423677 of Sunday 15" November @ 01.55hrs — Summary:
“Breeze nightclub. 10 to 12 people fighting. They have been broken up
by staff but not sure if it’s going to kick off again”.

18) Occurrence 1500411697 of Thursday 5" November @ 22.00hrs — “T was
assaulted in the pub and hit in the face. I have a thick lip. Person
responsible is * * and I want to make a complaint. I am not happy to
be assaulted in front of my 10 year old daughter and grandson. I am
home with the family now. I don’t need hospital treatment. It is on
camera at the cabin. No need for police to attend tonight. I can see
them tomorrow. I work locally so if police ring me on my mobile I will

meet them?.

19) Occurrence 1500404939 of Sunday 1% November @ 01.34hrs — “My partner was
in Breeze Nightclub and a fight started. She took her phone out and
was taking a picture of her friends and a bouncer grabbed her from
behind and another bouncer took her phone. They said she was taking

Page 29



a video of the fight. They wouldn’t give her phone back. It’s an I-Phone
5, white in black case and in the sleeve there was £100. The bouncers
have mugged her. It should all be on CCTV”.

Occurrence 1500404861 of Sunday 1%t November — Summary: “Abandoned 999
call. BT operator states caller said it was, ‘kicking off’. Tape listened
too and female stated she is in Breeze, Porthcawl and its kicking off.
Males and females fighting and I can’t hear you. Very loud music in
background”.

Three staff members requested to attend police station for interview. Insufficient
evidence to proceed and suspects released no further action (x-reference with

occurrence 939).

20) Occurrence 1500356357 of Sunday 27" September @ 01.08hrs — Summary:
“Arrest. One violent male outside Cabin Bar. Request transport”.

Section 5 Public Order - threatening and disorderly behaviour. Suspect was arrested
and was intoxicated.

21) Occurrence 1500336107 of Saturday 12" September @ 02.02hrs — Summary:
“Damage. Caller is manager at Breeze nightclub. A Lithuanian male
has punched the front door and shattered the glass. They are
detaining him. He is intoxicated and refusing to give his details.

Compliant at present®.
Suspect arrested. He was intoxicated.

22) Occurrence 1500316938 of Friday 28" August @ 22.05hrs — Summary: “My
girlfriend has been assaulted by the bouncers in Breeze”.

Two females and a male reporting an assault. All three were very intoxicated.

Tuesday 4" August — Meeting held with Licensing Officer and Karl Svensen at
Bridgend Police Station.

23) Occurrence 1500280252 of Sunday 2" August @ 00.49hrs — Summary: “Further
units requested by Charlie/Novemberl4”.

Officer required urgent assistance. Assault on a constable. Suspect was arrested and
was intoxicated.

Occurrence 1500280931 of Sunday 2" August — Summary: “Male arrested for
affray”.

Also possession of an offensive weapon.

Occurrence 1500280934 of Sunday 2" August — Possession of cannabis a Class B
drug. Suspect 1 was arrested and was intoxicated (x-reference occurrence 931).

Occurrence 1500280301 of Sunday 2" August @ 01.28hrs — Suspect 2 was so

violent that he had to be incapacitated by means of a Taser weapon. He was
arrested and was also intoxicated.

Page 30



24) Occurrence 1500270661 of Friday 25" July @ 22.45hrs — “There is trouble -
possibly a fight outside the pub by the kebab shop involving 4 males
and 2 females. They are big, stocky guys, all white. They have been in
the kebab shop making Nazi racial comments. Caller does not know
any other details as he has been asked to contact police by staff at
the Buccaneer”.

Racially aggravated assault and assault. Three suspects arrested at Cabin Bar and
all three were intoxicated.

Thursday 9t July — Opening of Breeze Nightclub.

25) Occurrence 150022676 of Saturday 20" June @ 22.33hrs — Summary:
“Aggressive male outside the Cabin Bar. We have just had a male try
and assault door staff. We have turfed him out a few times. We have
him restrained in the floor and he is being very aggressive”.

Suspect was arrested and was intoxicated.

26) Occurrence 1500114564 of Friday 3 April @ 19.53hrs — “Six males have just
gone passed and smashed the windows with their fists. They are
travellers and we have had problems with them before. Description of
one male: white, 5 ft 7 ins, with ginger hair, wearing a white t-shirt.
Gone towards the Buccaneer”.

Officers attended and CCTV was not recording the area of the bar where the
travellers were seated. Section 136 offence-i.e. contravention of condition of the
licence: -

7. The Premises Licence Holder will be responsible for ensuring that the
operating equipment is regularly checked and that it operates at all times
during the opening hours.

27) Wednesday 11" March — Joint South Wales Police and Licensing Authority visit.
Three licensing offences committed contrary to section 57 of failing to: -

Keep the Premises Licence, or a certified copy, at the premises.
Ensure that a summary (Part B) of the licence, or a certified copy, is
prominently displayed at the premises.

Produce the licence for inspection by a constable or authorised person.

28) Occurrence 1500070668 of Saturday 28" February @ 23.20hrs — Summary: “Male
has attacked me. He also threatened me. He pushed me over and I ran
off. I am in the Cabin pub”.

Victim was highly intoxicated.

Page 31



24) Occurrence 1500270661 of Friday 25" July @ 22.45hrs — “There is trouble -
possibly a fight outside the pub by the kebab shop involving 4 males
and 2 females. They are big, stocky guys, all white. They have been in
the kebab shop making Nazi racial comments. Caller does not know
any other details as he has been asked to contact police by staff at

the Buccaneer”,

Racially aggravated assault and assault. Three suspects arrested at Cabin Bar and
all three were intoxicated.

Thursday 9 July — Opening of Breeze Nightclub.

25) Occurrence 150022676 of Saturday 20" June @ 22.33hrs — Summary:
“Aggressive male outside the Cabin Bar. We have just had a male try
and assault door staff. We have turfed him out a few times. We have
him restrained in the floor and he is being very aggressive”.

Suspect was arrested and was intoxicated.

26) Occurrence 1500114564 of Friday 3™ April @ 19.53hrs — “Six males have just
gone passed and smashed the windows with their fists. They are
travellers and we have had problems with them before. Description of
one male: white, 5 ft 7 ins, with ginger hair, wearing a white t-shirt.
Gone towards the Buccaneer”.

Officers attended and CCTV was not recording the area of the bar where the
travellers were seated. Section 136 offence-i.e. contravention of condition of the

licence: -

7. The Premises Licence Holder will be responsible for ensuring that the
operating equipment is regularly checked and that it operates at all times

during the opening hours.

27) Wednesday 11" March — Joint South Wales Police and Licensing Authority visit.
Three licensing offences committed contrary to section 57 of failing to: -

Keep the Premises Licence, or a certified copy, at the premises.
Ensure that a summary (Part B) of the licence, or a certified copy, is

prominently displayed at the premises.
Produce the licence for inspection by a constable or authorised person.

28) Occurrence 1500070668 of Saturday 28™ February @ 23.20hrs — Summary: “Male
has attacked me. He also threatened me. He pushed me over and I ran

off. I am in the Cabin pub”.

Victim was highly intoxicated.

Page 32



al

age 1of4

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B

Occurrence Number: | 1500280931 | URN [ | ‘ |

Statement of:

Age if under 18: | Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18) Occupation:

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and I make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in
it, anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 04/09/2015

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded 7 (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above person and I am a witness to an incident that happened inside and outside of Breezes
Night Club next to the Porthcawl Fun Fair, at Porthcawl. This incident started on Saturday 1% August and

concluded in the early hours of Sunday morning.

The people that were involved were - who is my ex-boyfriend and at that time my current

boyfriend was -

I was in a relationship with from April 2015 until the start of August 2015, . was lodging

at my house. I had been courting off and on for over ten years and towards the end of this

relationship I began seeing . Both males knew that I was courting both of them at the same

time even though it was only for a couple of days.

Towards the end of my relationship with . and whilst I was courting . thrfére:.w?s some jealousy
between them as wanted me to stop talking to and the other way about.,The build up for this

was . was tagging me on Facebook statuses knowing that . was going to see these Facebook
updates. Also . was SMS text messaging me knowing that I was in company with . saying ;I am
going to take your girlfriend off you’ Things verbally escalated over social media but never in persor; an(i

this was happening at the end of July.

. was still staying at my house when I decided that I wanted to be with ., I went to - house on
Thursday 30" July and stayed with on Friday 31% July and during this time we had taken some
photographs and had placed them on Facebook and I think saw these pictures as he began ringing my

-mobile phone constantly screaming down the phone at me telling me to get out of that house. Where

Page 33




age2of4
Occurrence Number: 1500280931 | URN | L [ 7

Statement of:

lives in my mother lives around the comer from his address and I was attending my mothers
address the same time, I was also bussing back to my flat to shower to change. I had asked . to move
out of my flat and to drop the key down to me, . wanted to drop the key off at - address but I
didn’t want that because it would end up in a fight. I asked , by text message to drop off the key at

my flat on Saturday 1% August 2015. He never did drop the key off.

I stayed at - house on the Friday night and went to my flat on the Saturday morning waiting for .
to drop the key off but he never turned up. Because I was friends with him on Facebook he put facebook

statuses saying that he was at The Picton public house at New Road Porthcawl drinking early morning.

I left my flat at 6:00pm on Saturday 1% August 2015 and I took a taxi back to - address in -
We had a few drinks at - house with friends, and then we all went out to Breeze night club as it

opens at 9:00pm. we continued drinking socialising there.

At about 11:00pm . walked into Breezes, at this time there were about 50 people in the night club and
the club was in full swing with flashing lights and loud music. There were doormen inside and at the
entrance. When . walked into the nightclub he approached us, it looked to me that he was drunk and
on drugs. He had big pupils and the way he was acting was very different to when he was sober and not
on drugs, I know that-smokes weed everyday and whilst I was courting him I stopped him sniffing
harder drugs and this is why I could tell he was on drugs.

'nd I were sitting at a table close to the bar having a drink and . has walked over and whilst under
the influence of these things has asked outside for a fight. . told him to go away, with that the
bouncers came straight over and told to move to another part of the club. tried to flirt with some
girls to make me jealous however he wasn’t” having much luck and remained on his own. During the rest
of the evening tried to edge closer to us and at one point . was right next to me whilst I was
dancing with , we were dancing on the platform just off from the main dancefloor and . told him

to move away from us. They were face to face and I was in the middle of them both and then I saw .

through a punch passed me hitting - to the top of his, I think it was his left cheekbone. I saw that

Page 34



age 3 of 4
Occurrence Number: 1500280931 | URN | J I 7

Statement of:
. had a shiny silver knuckle duster around his knuckles and he punched - to the face with this
knuckle duster in place around his fist. The bouncers were straight there. The force of the punch pushed
- back a few steps and the bouncers came and took . out of the night club, the bouncers then

asked us to leave as well but we told them that he attacked us and they allowed us to stay.

Regarding this knuckle duster I believe that it is the same one that he bought in Bulgaria because we went
there on holiday at the end of May and came back the start of June. We had return flights to Cardiff from

Bulgaria, and I was with when he bought from a shop in Sunnybeach which is a resort in Bulgaria, a
silver knuckle duster and a Taser knuckle duster which is placed over your knuckles and when you punch

someone it Tasers them as well. When we returned back to Cardiff airport we got stopped and our bags

scanned by security but they didn’t find them in his luggage. Late on I told that he couldn’t keep

those things in flat and I believe that he kept them at his mothers address in I don’t know

the address.

About an hour and a half later whilst we were still in the night club one of the bouncers came up and said
‘Just to warn you your ex is still waiting outside the club’. . and I left the club around about 1:00am.
We saw . in the street outside by the chip shop which is about a two minute walk from the entrance to

the club, I was hugging . m the street and . came running up to try and hit again. The police

were in the area and they were dealing with somebody else who was on the floor. then rushed at .
and me and he was very aggressive so much so that the police quickly came to us. was violent and
aggressive towards , there were loads of people and police about, There was a lot of commotion and I

saw hit the floor and I heard people shout ‘He’s been shot, He’s ben shot’ I took this to mean that he

has been tasered. . was still struggling with the police and he was still shouting out towards . that

he was going to kill him.
who was courting one of my friends - was there and I was paying attention
to her as she was being aggressive towards me was as it was thought that it was my fault that gat

tasered. . was going ‘mental’ he was shouting ‘- I am going to kill you.

. then began filming what happenem after he had been tasered and later put it on facebook, l

Page 35



age 4 of 4
Occurrence Number: 1500280931 | URN ] l | %

Statement of:

put the heading of the video as ‘Hit me with a Duster, This is what you get’. He took the video off

facebook about three days later after it had been viewed over 2,000 times.
I have broken up with | but we are still friends and he has told me that he doesn’t want any police
involvement. I think has gone back to his old girlfriend - and it and [ am getting

unwanted messages via Facebook and mobile phone from them.

I am prepared to go to court and give evidence if so required.

Page 36




MG11

Page 1 of 3
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Occurrence Number: | 1500280301 URN (62 [FA  [03131 |15
Statement of: THOMAS WARREN
Age if under 18: Over 18 Occupation: | Constable SWP2398

This statement (consisting of 3 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it,
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Wet Signature

Electronic Signature: [% | | #SWP2398 WARREN, T. Date: 02/08/2015 05:09

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [_] (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named Police Officer and I am currently stationed at Bridgend Police Station.

At approximately 0135hrs on Sunday 2" August 2015, I was on duty in full uniform in the
company of Pc 4400 Thomas when we received an assistance call from Pc 4699 Dobson who
was requesting a van urgently to convey a violent male he had just been arrested on the
Eastern Promenade, Porthcawl.

At 0148hrs, I attended outside the Cabin Public House, where I could see Pc 4699 Dobson
detaining a male on the floor near the entrance to Coney Beach fairground. This particular male
was extremely violent and struggled as we escorted him to the rear of my marked Police
vehicle.

As we placed this violent male into the cage and closed the door, my attention was drawn to
a drunken male on the pavement outside Llews Chip Shop, who appeared to be held back by
another male. I could see the drunken male had a minor cut above his left eye. As I
approached him, he began swearing and became abusive towards myself and Pc 4699 Dobson.
This male was shouting, “LET THEM FUCKING ARREST ME, I DON'T GIVE A FUCK".

Due to his aggressive behaviour and the fact he was drunk in a public place as well as being
identified as being involved in an earlier disturbance, Pc 4699 Dobson approached the male and
attempted to arrest him for affray. Pc Dobson took hold of the males’ right hand and placed a
handcuff on his wrist. This male then shout, "GO ON FUCKING ARREST ME NOW, COME
ON YOU CUNTS".

As the one cuff was applied to his wrist, the male instantly struggled free and used the

handcuff as a weapon by swinging his right arm around in an aggressive way, which led me to

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 37

Sept 2011




MG11
Page 2 of 3

believe he was going to assault me or Pc 4699 Dobson. This male was stood in my personal
space, waving the handcuff in my direction. He continued to struggle with Pc 4699 Dobson and
I was now fearful that Pc 4699 Dobson was going to be assaulted by this male.

This male was of a muscular build and appeared very agitated. In my opinion, he was heavily
under the influence of alcohol and drugs as his behaviour was so aggressive and irrational. Both
his fists were clenched and I could see that the top bar on the handcuff was open and
potentially it could have caused serious injury to myself or any of my colleagues.

I drew my Taser and shouted at the male, "OFFICER WITH TASER, STOP STRUGGLING". I
aimed the red dot on the males’ stomach area and again shouted the instruction “"STOP
STRUGGLING TASER TASER”".

The male continued to struggle so I discharged a cartridge from approximately two feet
away. I believed the top barb connected the male’s stomach area although I don't believe the
bottom barb connected as the Taser deployment had no affect. I fired a five second cycle, but it
had no Effect on the male. I believe the bottom barb may have made contact with the loose
handcuff on his right wrist, hence the Taser having no effect on the male. I saw the male pull
the top barb from his body before managing to escape and run towards the general direction of
Porthcawl Fire Station when he appeared to trip over and stumble.

I saw the male pull the top barb from his stomach area and pull a silver coloured knuckle
duster from his person. At this point, he is still armed with a handcuff on his right wrist, with
the top bar open and potentially lethal.

As he got up off the floor, this male again started waving the handcuff in the air towards the
direction of the Officers. The male was eventually detained by myself, Pc 4699 Dobson and Pc
4400 Thomas. We also received assistance from a member of the Cabin Public House door
staff.

As we detained this male, the knuckle duster that he had in his possession had fallen out of
his hand and onto the floor. I recall Pc 4400 Thomas shouting "KNUCKLE DUSTER".

This male continued to struggle, so I loaded the second cartridge as a precaution and
shouted, “"OFFICER WITH TASER, STOP STRUGGLING OR YOU WILL BE TASERED".

We gained compliance and the male was successfully handcuffed to the rear in a home office
approved manner. This male then identified himself as || | | .
At 0158hrs, I searched the scene of the incident and located the two barbs that were initially

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 38

Sept 2011




MG11
Page 3 of 3

fired and seized them. I exhibit the cartridge and the two barbs as Police Ref (TW/01), B56 Ref
(1006595), Court Ref ( ).

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 39

Sept 2011




ﬁ-‘ Page 1 of 4

WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Occurrence Number: | 1500280931 JurRn |62 |FA  [03137 |15
Statement of:
Age if under 18: | Over 18 (if over 18 insert ‘over 18" Occupation: | Security employee

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it,
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature: Date: 18/8/2015

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [ ] (supply witness details on rear)

I am the above named person and | live at an address known to the police. | work as a security guard and at the
time of the events detailed in this statement | was providing security at BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, EASTERN
PROMENADE, PORTHCAWL.

At 21:00 hours on Saturday, 1%t August 2015 | began a shift at the BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, PORTHCAWL. My duties at
this location entail working on the door checking ID and conducting searches for weapons and drugs etc. These
searched are conducted at random with consent. | also conduct periodic patrols inside the club checking the
toilets and fire exits.

At approximately 22:30 hours it was starting to pick up and was getting quite busy in the club. | was inside the
main part of the club. At this time my attention was drawn to a male, who as far as | can remember was wearing a
white top with red horizontal stripes. The only other thing | can remember about this male was that he was a little
shorter than me, say around 5’10” maybe. | would possibly recognise him again but | am not certain. My attention
was drawn to him because he had approached a couple besides the bar and the female of the couple had pushed
herself between this male and her partner saying “CAN YOU GO AWAY". The male refused so | went over and
intervened. | took the male downstairs to talk to him as it was too loud in the main part of the club. On the way
down the stairs, this male showed a bit of aggression towards me by puffing his chest up, throwing his arms about
and speaking with a ve‘ry aggressive tone in his voice. | calmed him down and found out that he actually had
worked in the nightclub as a plasterer while it was being refurbished. He also explained that the girl upstairs who
had intervened was his ex-girlfriend and he was still in love with her. | advised him to keep his distance from them
or he would be asked to leave and told him that if he couldn’t do this then he wouldn’t be allowed back upstairs.
He appeared calm and agreed that he wouldn’t cause anymore problems. | allowed the male to go back in to the
club.

About an hour later the same evening | was standing on the front door of the nightclub when | heard a
commotion from behind me. | turned to see a colleague, - restraining the male in the white top with
red stripes and quickly moving him towards the door. The male in the white top with red stripes was thrown out
dfthe club. He came back at the door staff and shouted some abuse at us but then cleared off without further
incident. | don’t know why _ threw out the male in the white top with red stripes but | suspect thafit:
was because he couldn’t keep away from his ex-partner.

I didn’t see the male in the white top with the white stripe again until much later in the night, say approximately
01:30 hours on Sunday 2" August 2015. At this time | was detaining a male in a yellow t-shirt outside the
nightclub with a police officer for another separate incident. | was walking back to the club after the police officer

Dec 26)1@98 40




Page 2 of 4
Occurrence Number: 1500280931 [URN [62  |FA  [03137 Ef15

Statement of:

took the male in the yellow t-shirt to a van. | then heard a commotion down by the road, so | turned and saw
about 5 police officers running down towards the entrance to MANSELS CHIPSHOP, which is just around the
corner from the BREEZE NIGHTCLUB. | walked out in to the road to see what was happening as there were a lot of
police vans there blocking my view. | observed the male in the white top with red stipes being arrested by a male
officer. The officer was standing behind the male in the white t-shirt with the red stripes and he was holding the
male’s hands behind his back so | assumed the male was being handcuffed. At this point | saw the male get away
from the police officer. | started to run down to offer assistance but then heard someone shout “TASER, TASER,
TASER” so | stopped. | watched a police officer pointing a TASER at the male in the white top with red stripes and
fire it. It didn’t seem to have any effect on the male who started kicking his legs at the TASER officers face. The
male in the white top with red stripes was flinging his legs high up towards the officer. | think he may have made
contact with the officer with one kick but it looked as if the officer managed to deflect it away with his arm.

By this time, the male was in the middle of the road, there was a female officer there with blonde hair who was
trying to keep the males mates away as they were becoming quite verbal and encroaching on the situation. | was
only about 10 feet away so decided that | had to take some action to help the police officers so | ran over and
tried to grab the male’s waist. An officer also took hold of the male by the back of his shirt and bent the male
forward so he went to the ground. The male was face down to the ground with his knees tucked up in to his chest
so he was in a strong position from which he could stand back up. | pulled his feet backwards so that he was flat
on the ground. | then restrained his legs. The male in the white top with red stripes was trying to struggle but now
there were 2 officers, me and - restraining him. A police officer came over to take over from me. As |
was getting back up | heard the female officer shout something about a knuckle duster. | saw a knuckle duster
laying on the road about 3 feet away from where he was being restrained and in the spot he was when | first got
involved. Also on the road were parts from the TASER and its wires, a torch and a pen. The police took the male
over to the wall by GRIFFIN PARK. At this time the male was fully handcuffed. | stood by the knuckleduster and
the parts of the TASER. | pulled the wires out of the road so that traffic wouldn’t drive over them. | started to
divert traffic away from the bits on the floor but | then heard the male in the white top with the red stripes start
to kick off again. He was kicking himself off the wall and pushing against the 2 officers detaining him. The female
officer was leaning in to him with her arms outstretched shouting “STAY THERE” and pushing him back against the
wall. | went over to help and together we put on him on to the ground. A police van then arrived with a further 2
officers.

The male was not co-operating and there was no way we could allow him to stand back up to get him to the van.
He was struggling with immense strength, more than | had experience of him earlier on and if he was allowed to
get to his feet he would have used this against us. He was also spitting blood and we didn’t want him at eye level.
Four of us; myself, _ and 2 male police officers carried the male in the white top with the red stripes to
the back of the van, keeping him face down, although he was still turning his head and trying to spit up at us. The
male was placed lying down on his left side in the rear of the van. He tried kicking out as soon as he was put down
in there but the door was shut quickly to prevent him kicking anyone. As soon as the door was shut | left with .

s

I am prepared to attend court and give evidence if | am required to do so.

Dec z?@ge 41




MG11

Page 1 of 2
WITNESS STATEMENT
Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B
Occurrence Number: URN [ | | |
Statement of: NAOMI DREW
Age if under 18: Over 18 Occupation: | POLICE INSPECTOR

This statement (consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and 1
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable to prosecution if I have wilfully stated in it,
anything which I know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Wet Signature

Electronic Signature: \[ N DREW Date: 16/11/2016

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on rear)

I am Inspector Naomi Drew of the South Wales Police, | am currently stationed at Bridgend
Police Station in the Community Safety Department. | have been in this role since July 2015,
part of my remit includes licensing for Bridgend and the Vale of Glamorgan, working with my
team and licensed premises to ensure that the licensing objectives are complied with.

When breaches of a premises license are brought to my attention, it is always my initial
intention to work alongside the premises in question to attempt to rectify the situation, prior to
any enforcement action being considered.

On the 8" June 2016, | had cause to send a warning and advice letter to Mr Patrick Charles
George EVANS, Premises Licence Holder and Mr Karl SVENSEN, Designated Premises
Supervisor of the Cabin Bar & Breeze Night Club, Coney Beach, Eastern Promenade,
Porthcawl. In this letter | outlined the circumstances concerning a serious disturbance which
took place outside the premises on the 30" April 2016, whereby both Police Officers and a
member of the public were assaulted. Subsequently two individuals who had been customers in
the premises were arrested.

Officers investigating this incident had made 5 separate requests for CCTV footage to be
provided, despite these requests the footage was not provided.

| further referenced an incident which occurred on the 3 April where an offence of Grievous
Bodily Harm was recorded. On this occasion there was a delay in providing CCTV footage, thus
impeding the investigation of a serious offence.

At the conclusion of this letter | reiterated the importance and onus on the premises to be
diligent when serving and admitting customers to the premises.

On the 12t July 2016, | had cause to send a second warning letter to Mr EVANS and Mr
SVENSEN regarding the Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub, Coney Beach, Eastern Promenade,
Porthcawl. This letter was sent in relation to an assault which occurred at the Breeze nightclub
on Saturday 2" July 2016. Disappointingly and despite the previous letter a month before, the
manageress was unable to provide CCTV images when requested. | concluded this letter by
admonishing the premises to take appropriate steps to reduce the number of alcohol related
occurrences and to comply with the conditions of their authorisation.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 42

Sept 2011




MG11
Page 2 of 2

In order to promote the licensing objectives and to work with the premises | instructed PC ELLIS
to arrange a meeting with the Mr EVANS & Mr SVENSEN. As with other premises | have
worked with, it was suggested that the meeting take place at Bridgend Police Station. This has
never been a cause for contention in my experience with other licensed premises across the
Borough. | was therefore somewhat surprised when | received a response stating that it would
not be appropriate to meet in the Police Station. It was suggested that we should instead attend
at the venue in order to view the CCTV system. Taking into consideration the fact that | was not
disputing their system and that the footage previously requested was outside of their retention
period and therefore no longer available, there was no value to attending.

A meeting was however convened at Bridgend Police Station, Brackla Street, Bridgend at
09.30hrs on Wednesday the 10t August 2016. Present at this meeting were Mr SVENSEN, Ms
Faye BAYLISS who is employed at the premises and PC 2458 ELLIS and PC 5102 ROWLATT,
licensing Officers for Bridgend. The meeting started by discussing the issues surrounding non
production of CCTV in relation to the above two letters. Unfortunately it was not possible to
reach agreement as Mr SVENSEN disputed the evidence before him and any subsequent
breaches. As the meeting progressed Mr SVENSEN alluded to the fact that he feels he is
receiving unfair treatment from South Wales Police and that the issues | referred to had not
happened at this premises. At this point | felt it relevant and pertinent to remind Mr SVENSEN of
a previous meeting held at Bridgend Police Station on the 4" August 2015, where a number of
violent incidents concerning alcohol related crime and disorder were discussed and advice was
given on the management of such incidents.

It is both disappointing and concerning that despite warning and advice letters being sent, and
meeting in person to discuss the issues, and to reinforce the licensing conditions, the advice
offered has not been heeded. Having tried to engage and work with the premises, | now
consider that the only option left in order to ensure the premises works towards its licensing
objectives of The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety and The Prevention of Public
Nuisance, is to seek to take enforcement action.

Signature: Signature witnessed by:

Page 43
Sept 2011




This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B

DS..

=OR

B3 LACK

. . Your Ref:
Bridgend County Borough Council G FE
Civic Offices ' :
Angel Street Office for Reply:  Cardiff
i Direct Dial: 029 2032 9645
Bridgend . .
CF31 4WB ;(Emanl: emma.hamis@blackfords.com
A CJSM: Cardiff.office@blackfords.cjsm.net
Date: 24 October, 2016
o
;
( 260cT 208
. AN
Dear Sirs N\
PARTNERS
Nicol Champenin
RE: CABIN BAR AND BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, PORTHCAWL Daniel Curdy
Dgana l;:)g}e
ry Rubin
LAWYERS
We write with reference to the above named premises and can confirm that s.mfa”ea"»:(.."g?rfﬁﬁ
. « . Mark Dakin
Blackfords LLP have been instructed to act on their behalf with regards to the Laure Frarks
application for a review of the premises licence. Gt
Emma Haris
Layrence Imrie
We would be grateful if all correspondence could be copied to our firm during the Mauheﬁc?;;’éﬁi
course of this matter. Naaie Wichel
Slmon O'Meara
. L. . . . Jennifer Rlcnhardso:
It is noted that a decision has been made to hear the application for a review of the Nl Ry
. . ¢ ) = ) Lucinda Shand
premises licence as a ‘closed hearing’. We respectfully request details as to why Naummn?;
such a decision has been made and indicate that our client wishes to be present -
during the hearing, along with their legal representatives. Heten Worden
CoNSULTANTS
Riad Ahmed
. " N Christiana Bri
We can confirm that witness statements and supporting documents by way of Admg;h;cwﬁ
representation will be forwarded to the council during the course of this week. prtost
Deborah Shamley
Ceri Thomas
It is noted that full grounds for review have not been made available to our client P Wilams
and we would request that this be forwarded as a matter of urgency. Litesrion Execurrves
We also request full details and copies thereof, of all representations made by Annegaﬁeéekﬁ#:w
" - . » » eanor ies
interested parties with regards to the application. S0 Kaucher
- PS:ﬁhiePayne
Yours faithfully s Ste
Victoria Smith
N emtamne Tafr
pete Yrimamiy
SOLICITOR-ADVOCATES, SPECIALIST FRAUD, REGULATORY & SERIOUS CRIME LAWYERS PRACTICE DIRECTOR
www.blacidords.com e Sedoniec
15 Oid Balley Qeary Court 8 St Andrew’s Place
London 169 Church Street East Cardiff
EC4M 7EF Woking CF10 3BE
lop Ranked GU21 6H)
DX 161400 Old Balley 5 DX 2958 Woking DX 33005 Cardiff
CHAMBERS Tel: 020 3427 3343 Tel: 02463 723331 Tel: 029 2032 9645
UK 24 Vo Pobte Sation 26 HoorPollcs Seation 24 Hour Pollcs Station
a6 Emergency Line: 07876 081080 Emergency Uine: 07876 081080 Emargency Line: 07786 550640 Emergency Line: 07876 081080

Blackfords Limited Uabllity Partnership Is registered as an LLP OC325398 In England & Wales
Authorised & Regulated by The Sollcitors Regulation Authority No: 462078

Leading Virny )




Jlaiolvas w2

BLACKFORDS LLP

Page 46



IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR REVIEW

OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S.51 OF THE LICENCING

ACT 2003

AND IN THE MATTER OF CABIN BAR AND BREEZE NIGHTCLUB

9.

WITNESS STATEMENT OF KARL SVENSON

My name is Karl Svenson and | acquired the lease of The Cabin Bar on 31® October 2014.
As of the 31 October 2014, | became the Designated Premises Supervisor.

Further to the acquisition of the lease, | subsequently refurbished the first floor of the
premises and opened ‘Breeze Nightclub and Function Suite’ in July 2015.

| have managed several licenced premises over the last twenty years as ‘DPS’.

| have an impeccable record of complying with all requirements and stipulations related to
licenced premises

I currently employ fifteen members of staff at the venue, including a manageress.

All members of staff receive comprehensive training and support to ensure that they comply
fully with licencing laws and operate in a safe manner (KS/1).

It has been surprising and saddening that South Wales Police are reviewing the premises
licence of The Cabin Bar and Breeze Nightclub, given my willingness to cooperate and my
continuous efforts to try and maintain a positive working relationship with South Wales

Police.

| will deal with each of the allegations in order:

Licencing Objectives

“There are numerous, persistent and an unacceptable number of incidents, many of these
occurrences have resulted in injury to customers, some severe, where alcohol has played a

prominent part”

Page 47



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

In recent months, the number of incidents at the venue has declined, this is as a result of the
consistency and hard work of the Door Supervisors in adopting a zero tolerance approach to
antisocial behaviour and the bar staff’s vigilance when dispensing alcohol to customers.

We keep a comprehensive record of all incidents that occur on the premises.

Since January 2016, there have been only four recorded incidents (KS/2):
a. 16" April 2016
b. 22" April 2016
c. 19" June 2016
d. 29" July 2016

Of these incidents, only one (22™ April 2016) resulted in injury to a customer/member of the
public.

Violent behaviour is not tolerated and we always aim to prevent any such incidents
occurring.

“Customers have had to be forcibly handcuffed, whilst one was so violent that he had to be
subdued with a taser weapon i.e what is commonly referred to as ‘tasered’”

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

It is inevitable, given the nature of the business that occasionally the police will need to
detain members of the public.

In relation to this specific incident (1% August 2016), we challenge the description of the
event that has been put forward by South Wales Police.

A member of the public—was refused entrance to the premises. He was found to
have a substance on him who the Door Supervisor’s believed could be illegal drugs.
It is acknowledged that he could have been a potential customer, he did not, in fact, enter

our premises.

He was arrested more than 150 yards from the premises and the premises’ security staff
supported South Wales Police in detaining the individual -

“In the last few months a number of police officers summoned to deal with disturbances have also
been assaulted”

Page 48



20.

21

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

It is acknowledged that there have been two incidents where police officers have been
injured in the vicinity of the venue.

The first incident (1% August 2016) could have been prevented. The Security Officers who
were on duty at the premises assisted the police to put a member of the public to the floor.
They were then ordered to release him which subsequently resulted in him causing injury to
the police officer.

We are aware of a second incident involving two female police officers at the entrance to
Eastern Promenade.

This was again a situation where the premises’ security staff assisted the police in detaining
an individual.

We have no written incident log as the incident did not happen at our premises or in the
immediate vicinity.

The individual involved had not entered the premises and our security staff confirmed this to
the police at the time.

We made available our CCTV footage to South Wales Police but the incident was too far
away and, as a result, there was no evidence which assisted.

“The most serious offences have been committed under the Licencing Act 2003”

27.

Given the wide range of offences which this Act covers, a further breakdown of the offences
would assist in our understanding of the Police’s allegations against the premises.

“Similarly, serious offences have been detected under other legislation which is appended to the
Applicant”

28.

We would reiterate that clarification of such allegations is required in order for us to fully
address matters.

“In fact, the list of incidents associated with the premises highlights that it has an extended history
of violence and disorder”

Page 49



29. As a venue, we work tirelessly to ensure that we operate in a manner which ensures the
safety of both our customers and our staff.

30. In recent months, the number of incidents at the venue has decreased. This is as a result of
the consistency and hard work of the Door Supervisors in fostering a zero tolerance
approach to antisocial behaviour and the bar staff’s vigilance when dispensing alcohol to
customers.

“These occurrences and offences recorded to date are totally unacceptable and even if they were
to remain constant a review is warranted, however, they have increased since 2014 and will
increase further unless drastic changes take place”

31. We challenge that incidents will increase further unless drastic changes take place. As
already explained there has been a decline in disorderly incidents at the venue in recent
months.

32. Staff have received, and will continue to receive, extensive training in order to minimise any
incidents of alcohol related disturbances. It should be acknowledged that prior to my
acquiring the lease for this venue, it was in a very poor state of repair and subsequently held
a small number customers. It was often shut by 9p.m in the evening.

33. Due to the vast improvement in the building and facilities of the venue, the volume of
customers will naturally increase. Unfortunately this can result in an increase in anti-social
behaviour which we are constantly working hard to reduce.

34. There have not been any incidents at the venue for over three months. This has been during
our busiest time, including the Elvis weekend.

“Since Karl Svenson became DPS in late 2014 and the nightclub reopened in July 2015 having been
unused for a number of years as it had fallen into disrepair, there has been an increase in alcohol
related violence, crime and disorder”

35. As outlined at paragraphs 33-34, the improvement in the premises has had a knock-on effect
in increasing customer footfall and therefore increasing the possibility of incidents of anti-
social behaviour. We continue to work hard to reduce such incidents.

Page 50



“Additionally the licencing objectives have been further and seriously undermined by events during
the Elvis Festival”

36. Further clarification is required in relation to the events alleged by South Wales Police.

37. Elvis Weekend was a successful weekend for the venue, even though footfall had
significantly increased as a result of the event, there were no reported incidents of any type

at the premises.

“From 2015 up to and including September 2016 numerous occurrences have been reported many
of which have subsequently been recorded as criminal offences”

38. It is acknowledged that there have been occasions where criminal offences have been
committed, it should be noted that there have been incidents where one member of the

public has been charged with several offences.
39. We suggest that the list is somewhat skewed as a result of not being related to specific
incidents, to show the exact number of incidents relate to such offences.

Theft

‘40. We are unaware of any incidents of theft directly related to our venue or our customers.

41. We can recall one occasion where a customer alleged her mobile telephone had been stolen

and myself, along with —and -Mere subsequently interviewed at

Bridgend Custody Suite.

42. No further action was taken in respect of this offence.

Sexual Assault

43. We are unaware of any incidents of sexual assault at our premises.

44, Officers from South Wales Police attended the premises and sifted through over three hours

of CCTV footage with the assistance of-

Page 51



45.

46.

It was concluded by the Police Officer in attendance that the offence in question happened
at a premises with ‘steel stairs’ which this venue does not have.

The officer therefore acknowledged that the incident could not have taken place-at The
Cabin Bar/Breeze Nightclub.

Possession of Class A, B and C Drugs

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

The venue has a strong anti-drugs ethos and conducts frequent searches of a wide cross-
section of customers.

A female Door Supervisor has been employed in order to ensure that both male and female
customers can be searched.

Although we frequently conduct searches we have not found any customers with drugs since
December 2015.

Prior to this date, four people were refused entry to the premises on separate occasions
(KS/5):

a. 1% August 2015

b. 7" August 2015

c. 28™ August 2015

d. 18" December 2015.

As a venue, we endeavour to eliminate all instances of possession of illegal substances but
again, due to the nature of the business, this will always be a challenge, however, it is a
challenge that all similar venues will face and we continue to be vigilant and ensure our staff
are appropriately trained.

Offences under the Private Security Act

52.

53.

Further clarification is required in order to ensure we are in a position to address these
points.

In relation to the Elvis Weekend, the premises licence states: “The premises licence holder
will ensure that two SIA registered supervisors are employed at the premises on Fridays and
Saturdays from 2200 hours until closure” and “The premises licence holder will ensure that
two SIA registered supervisors are employed at the premises on the Saturday only of the
‘Elvis Weekend’ from 1400 until closure.

Page 52



54. Both of these conditions were fully satisfied and, in fact, the number of registered SIA
registered supervisors exceeded the mandatory number at all times.

55. Our attention was drawn to an incident where a member of staff incorrectly signed the
premises supervisor ‘signing in’ log. The member of staff in question has been spoken to and
disciplinary proceedings have been instigated (KS/6)

“It is also significant that customers have become very violent and many have been so intoxicated
on arrest that custody officers have had to conduct regular 30 minute welfare visits to the cells to
monitor their demeanour”

“Custody records detail that prisoners are still drunk many hours after arrest and visits have taken
place from the commencement of their detention until their release many hours after their arrival

at the police station”.

56. As previously explained, all of our staff are highly trained in order to identify customers that
have consumed too much alcohol. We are concerned that customers to whom we have
refused entry because of their levels of intoxication, are subsequently engaging in alcohol
related crime and are being linked to our premises even though they have been refused

entry.

57. Furthermore, when arrests are made in the vicinity it is worth noting that there are several
venues positioned within a small radius.

Engagement

“South Wales Police have engaged in different approaches to promote the licencing objectives
including warning/advice letters and meetings. There has, in fact, been two letters served recently.

There was also a failed attempt by the police to convene a meeting at Bridgend Police Station in
July 2016 to address matters.

However; the two meetings which have taken place as well as the Ietters served have had no
impact and incidents involving drunken, violent customers as well as other serious occurrences

continue to be recorded. “

58. The initial meeting in August of last year addressed concerns regarding incidents relating to
the venue. Although it is stated that there were incidents on the 8, 9", 16™, 28" and 29"
August 2015, this was soon after the meeting.

Page 53



58.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

The number of incidents at the venue has consistently declined since we opened in July 2015
and there have been no recorded incidents since July 2016.

It was alleged that the venue had failed to provide CCTV, however, historically, the venue
has provided CCTV many times to the police and o occasions remained at the venue until the
early hours of the morning in order to ensure the police retrieve evidence as promptly as
possible.

This has also resulted in additional members of staff being paid in order to attend the venue
and extract CCTV to a memory stick.

The CCTV which we have on site is a system which cost around £7,500.00. It has extensive
coverage of both inside and outside the venue and features a high quality picture.

I was unaware that the police required any CCTV footage and, as | explained at the meeting,
have never withheld any CCTV from the police. In the past | have gone above and beyond in
order to ensure the police receive access to CCTV footage in a timely manner.

During the meeting a plan was put in place in order ensure there is now a single point of
contact for when CCTV is required by the police. This will ensure that there is no further
confusion in the future.

There have been no further issues regarding CCTV since the meeting with the police.

It is disputed that there were failed attempts to convene a meeting. This was not due to Mr
Evans’ unwillingness and South Wales Police were invited to attend the venue but this failed
to materialise.

A meeting did take place between myself and South Wales Police.

There was no refusal to attend the meeting by any party, only a suggestion for the meeting
to be held at the premises rather than at the police station.

“Despite the meeting, serious matters were subsequently evidenced during a joint-agency
enforcement operation at the Porthcawl Elvis Weekend in September 2016”

69.

70.

Again, we would request further information as to the allegations which are being put
forward by the police regarding the Elvis Weekend.

We have outlined the requirements of the premises licence at paragraph 53.

Page 54



Warning/advice letters served on the licence holder and DPS by South Wales Police

“The incident again highlighted that a customer’s intake of alcohol was excessive and played a
significant part in the assault.

At 02:03 hours on Saturday 23" July 2016 (Friday trading) customers became involved in a
disturbance upon leaving causing officers to alight from a vehicle and intervene in an attempt to

part the factions.

Sergeant 4717 Davies was taken to the ground where he was punched in the face by a customer
who, after a struggle, was eventually arrested and handcuffed. He was very intoxicated.”

71. | raise the same concerns that it is difficult to be certain that they had, in fact, been inside
our premises and had not been refused entry due to their level of intoxication There are
numerous licenced premises in the vicinity and it should be noted that the location of our
premises is at a through route for people walking from the town centre venues and
returning to Trecco Bay. With this in mind, it cannot always be attributed that individuals
who have consumed too much alcohol and who are situated outside our venue have

necessarily been one of our customers.

“These concerns are strengthened given that the advice and warnings have been given and
meetings held, yet there continues to be a failure to promote the objectives. In fact, the
management are in denial of what is regularly occurring.”

72. Only one of the meetings held referred to alcohol related incidents and this was over 12
months ago. Since that meeting there have been no concerns raised, other than an issue
regarding CCTV which was concluded by both parties disagreeing with the events which
resulted in the CCTV not being provided.

73. A way forward was agreed with regards to the provision of CCTV in the future and there
have been no subsequent issues.

74. Had | been made aware of the concerns which have now been raised by South Wales Police,
then | would have ensured that | worked with the police and licencing in order to overcome

any difficulties.

75. 1 am concerned, with the exception of the meeting which was held on 14" August 2015, that
no concerns regarding alcohol related incidents have been raised with me or with the

premises holder.

76. We seek to work in collaboration with South Wales Police and to foster a positive working
relationship. In order to so then it is essential that we have an open and honest dialogue.

Page 55



77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

It is frustrating that rather than address these issues with me, you have taken the step to
review the premises licence.

Further confusion is added by the agreement on the 8" September 2016 to grant two
Temporary Event Notices (TEN) allowing me to remain open until 4am on 24™ September
2016 (Saturday trading Elvis Weekend) and also the same hours for the forthcoming Boxing
night (26™ December 2016).

In light of the incidents which are alleged to have taken place at the premises, then this | find
it difficult to comprehend the authorisation of the TENS.

Throughout the allegations, there have been common themes which relate to the difficulty
in determining where members of the public have been consuming alcohol prior to offences
being committed.

Furthermore, it has been highlighted that some incidents have occurred as a result of
individuals being refused entry because they are too intoxicated. We cannot take
responsibility for individuals who have consumed alcohol at other venues.

As a venue, we have a comprehensive set of documents to certify that we work effectively
and safely in order to ensure the well-being of staff and customers alike. These include:
a. Training Manuals
Health and Safety Risk Assessments
Fire Safety Records
Prevention of Underage Drinking and Drug and Alcohol Violation
Challenge 21 Policy
Tool Box Talk Scheme
Incident Logs

m "o o0 o

It should be noted that since November 2014, the Cabin Bar has experienced an
exceptionally small number of incidents, only two of which have required the attendance of

the Police.

I disagree with some of the statements which have been put forward by South Wales Police
in respect of the premises but it is evident that there do need to be changes made to further
ensure the safety of customers, staff and the wider public. With this in mind, we have
considered a number of ‘Action Points’:

a. Staff training to continue to be a vital part of ensuring customer and public safety;

b. From this weekend, two SIA approved Security Officers will assist in the dispersion of
customers once the venue has closed with the aim of eliminating any incidents.

Page 56



¢. Upon reviewing the time it takes customers to disperse following the closure of the
premises, it is clear that there is often a lack of taxis available and in light of this, we
have engaged with PD Travel, who have agreed to provide taxis from the venue on
Friday and Saturday nights from 11pm onwards.

SIGNED:

DATED: 25.10.16

Page 57



D S

F

Bridgend County Borough Coungil ;er::‘_f'
Civic Offices . e ,
Anael Street o )r 0 - Office for Reply:  Cardiff
9 o ’\ Direct Dial: 02920 329645
Bndgend Email: emma.harmis@blackfords.com *
CF314WB SM: Cardiff.ofﬁce@blackfords.cjsm.net*
Date: 26 October, 2016
i
B sromen o r““w
YINGETREGISTRAOT

Dear Sirs

RE: CABIN BAR AND BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, PORTHCAWL

PARTNERS
Gary Bloxsome
We write with reference to the above named premises, for which an application to "“”:oi'?é?:c‘u“nﬂlC
. . . . revor Francls
review a premises licence has been made by South Wales Police. Dlra Payoe
H . . . LAWYERS
We enclose copies of signed statements which put forward our representations in Simon Caragirons
. . . . - rk Dakin
respect of the application which is before the council. Laua ks
Hannah Glles
Sarah Hall
We reiterate the contents of our letter dated 24" October 2016 and believe that it e
would be prudent for our clients to have sight of the full application, together with m%’&%ﬁ
copies of any other representations which have been made by interested parties. Ntal Hichel
. JenniSlfenr‘ankho;Tdesaoﬂl:l
This will ensure that the licencing committee have are appraised of all relevant Lun:ﬂgﬁ;t;
information and the committee will note that there are areas which our client has "’“Eiﬁiﬁ‘[
some difficulty in answering, due to the vague outline of allegations which has been -
provided to date. Helen Worden
Chrlst;c;'::‘éd;m
. . » . ana Briscoe
We of course reiterate our request for this hearing to be held in such a manner that a0 Connely
our client and/or their representatives can attend. We are sure that the council are T
as keen as our clients to ensure that there is full transparency when such decisions “:?Jfﬁ??&
. . . . mma Trundle
are being taken by the licencing committee. Phillp Willams
" Natalk Bematovich
jal 3
Yours faithfully ey
M Mmﬁaﬂevéthm’;fts
Eleanor Jeffries
arard Kich
Rchard Packiam
BLACKFORDS LLP Soptie Payne
Jack Rubin
Margaret Stapleton
Terri-anne Taylor
petr irmambe
SOLICITOR-ADVOCATES, SPECIALIST FRAUD, REGULATORY & SERIOUS CRIME LAWYERS PRACTICE DIRECTOR
Cara Sedgwick
www.blackfords.com e
15 Old Balley QOeary Court 8 St Andrew’s Place
London 169 Church Street East Cardi¥
ECAM 7EF CF10 3BE
fop Ranked GU216H)
DX 161400 Oid Balley 5 DX 2958 Woking DX 33005 Cardiff
CHANMBERS Tel: 020 3427 3343 Tel: 02483 723331 Tel: 029 2032 9645
UK 24 our Poken Sation 24 s Pollon tation 24 Hous Palice Station
90106 Emerpency Line: 07876 081080 Emergency Line: 07876 081080 Emergency Line: 07786 550640 Emergency Line: 07876 081080

Bladdfords Limited Liabillty Partnership Is registered as an LLP OC325398 in England & Wales
Authorised & Regulated by The Solidtors Regulation Authority No: 462078

Leading Firm




KS/|

SlILL Y1 85N 03 MOH

aulyde
93] JO s 198140D)

Jaysem
Yysi Jo @sn 193410)

sadueddy

SuM
PiV 15414 4O UOI3RI0T

asn 43ysinduig
9414 193440D

suo1e307
Jaysin8unx3 ali4

ainpajolq
uoiendeAd adi4

9j11 73 3l

SpJezeH sjje4 pue
‘sdii} ‘sdijs 404 Y23Y)

SHX3 2414 JI3YD)

idd

HHSOD

XUy uoRINPUY 73 Sujulel] - NS UoRdUNY 7 qn|D WBIN S298.1g

Bu|)puey |enuep

Aajes 3 yyjeay

D +i=veddy

Page 59



BuluadQ aJo)ag
91SEM ||B dAOWDY

s391101 %09Y)

ueg|) aly
sealy s100|4 ¥Jo3y)

g
a1y s1e 43ag a8y

uea|)
9ly sdo) 3jqe] o3y)

Jaysem
ysia ayL 33y

syds yaayd

¥2031S 91e10Y

33038
33pud 8y yoay)

o
aie sjauuny Jeg }Iay)

XUIeIAl uoiNpu) 1@ Sujulel] - NS uoRdUNY B qn)) WSIN 9za0ag

212

38014 ‘S|ILL BY1 H8Y)

leg jo uofjesedaid

Page 60



/ / 131eQ @anjeudis

:PweN

suuiod anoqe ay) Jo yoea puejsiapun pue paugesy Ajjng usaq aney |

Ao1j0d T 98ud)eyd
Jo 3uipuelsiapun
123440)
uonesynuap)
je397 SuisiuBooay
[oyoo)y
1O jesnjay 199.440)
sjuswaInseay
2 SIY3IPM
s199ysawi]|
919|dwo) 0] MoK

Suruoday

1USpINIY / Juapidu)
wesaj J00q UiiMm

91B3IUNWIWO) 0] MOH
SI9W01SN)) aAISSa183y
YHUM |B2Q O] MOH

sajoy
1330 Suipuelsiapun

SOJPeY JO asn 1934107

3ujutel) |enpinipu)
XijeN uoipnpu) g Sujulel] - ayNng uondUN4 1@ qn|) WSIN 2zas1g

-
! \\
)

Page 61



Polues -to?e,

B IR T Y R ERWVICE S
yrur sectrit - L8 eur* F)r r:buat’
O it T

Time On Du Time off Duty h Llcence Number
22:0p T
AR ao

ir('\ﬂ) Q]magﬁé
all 6t cloed

o IMale 1 Whde T nouwed (IR

Wk N
Pain ;:.)éﬁ g g Fali»:ﬁ,\ Mall W
G ) AS

(VGY
mm_vng_mmm tllong
e lh ﬂbﬂ&*{?& Leas hlr?kml. e ﬁu@’ﬁ/ s,
MUM‘?‘“ A Qﬂ;m Q%k 4 ﬂqzl(g.c KQQ
u&& dﬂ‘L}XM‘_ﬁr_\aﬂ' oot poiar afso_

Wanye St Lo Ne 1Y Wha Weo ey
Q. lnity. Bk, peds @ctel fram O

h"o o ‘ . ¢ -

S C\hm&%{rmmauté_-bﬂ , -
Rece By, s 0 ad_deny. o Oreeal Ceatis
Page 62 § o "PTO B







Apﬁ&rwlé‘\p @

The Breeze Nightclub & Functions Suite - Incident Report

Date & Time:

QG -2

Location of Incident:

in fremdt o D) Arec~

Duty Manager Informed: @ / No

Police/Ambulance/Fire attended at:
}/ﬁ;f

Incident Type: )
Male @) e Sr’ + sk + Sea~s  cla- £ s kA
/Wfr’ vev B ’ ‘

S”v/{ M&Z’:@)blme&lf J’ She + sz in

ek rele B
Porce- -ﬁ—ifl’\: ‘i( et e

il dadlenl o L () b

A Jriecd 4o ged Ho e
e Cﬁﬁﬁeg by k mele () v

S}AW 1Yo -/a }H.r f&CL ;Doof‘s’ia_*?
@ﬂffa Firsk 7 ald ambulonce ¢ lled

Date: Z;L/ il_[/_l_l,_

Page 64



ARPeroks @

The Breeze Nightclub & Functions Suite - Incident Report

Date & Time:
A e — e pex_ 0130 Aw.

Location of Incident: 3

Kagin eAbcenes - 0f RRoxe .

Duty Manager Informed: (7es) / No

Police/Ambulance/Fire attended at:

Pt ier~ dH—{né,@A :
Incident Type:

CL&' '&QQCO&\@LY ol . T wod on Gond- do:a(‘ i—t
Waxne vighh elulo . T hade hares . Somesnw Q%\h;;)\'m el
Tirrad orond & Dol Supervised ’
Tham  and we Voo Sloashed @0 O ol Gpgrox
FE (ade vt wAode T Shick et Blues Doy

wokd Ham ‘o leove N ook o ot
vloabe ToSlack enndh olwte Nesas tan 0 F-ro“\\\’w- S buoton
g vold UV P WO WS\-Q-;r.g Sl oursieie Mo C\-'-Mnj
3. nvedess | nale ol lack o (frﬁs}g;rﬂ g\_&(\f.@ @iim
Oy : o 2 wades folpwed oy V0 :
T;Mﬁ ‘gﬁ;iww oy Podtd Sveped s Tlhtn 2 nohd
Tl ed B Pudled K bacld Mo 1 oA ‘@"Qundft&'fmc_
Al £ wied Peoscohle Loee o 9k Lum Crcan Crain fovod.o(}..:,
Thr MaC 0tr 2 ot Coa aob Pormavh Foacds ore andh
bl LUpdnolon. Lo e O3 voleh . ko B Hmn choog Coon
bwl\f\;"_‘-j (?‘D\:% q_,\-!.—u\@yq\x

Date: \&4 /6 /14 -
Page 65




The Breeze Nightclub & Functiens Suite - Incident Repert

Date & Ttie: }!!lb

. [Location of Incident:@ ,?
)

A\
Duty Manager Informed{ Yes J/ No '
. self

- l
Police/Ambulance/Fire attended at: ‘-C"’e
.Il DCU ;

Incident Type:

AT l:&’:m | WB shu e~ hU o fpnt
cbor, | heord focticcl chen a@mi
olujéﬂ e sts . B ung agé;ﬁ% m:t’g
'Y G Kdeck FUE jons,
H’SV\QS%V@’\ 1‘23 colver |aol
Wp was epglish- s as |
hed speen™t lin uhon be arved ot

. - o0 deors gpar' o]
3 j&ﬁﬁg} smm%
Sent e lod " waving bleck coffre ceoy] 2

:Fg_
|
5‘
5
G

Pl




and the ohmer” back. wito Ciub, U _resaod <

A Lo

‘Page 67



g

The Breeze Nightclub & Functions Suite - Incident Report

Date & Time:
APPROc 0!8 6 o F;/a 7

Location of Incident: 4
Gleere - o~ Do

Duty Manager Informed: Yes’ / No

Police/Ambulance/Fire attended at: /
olice Ajrcdes

Incident Type:
AT APPRosw- 01 20mn. AV AlTezcAaite~

ocewnzels ocoTane bRcere [ was Cotlesd
by rencs e 7o G SSIST
A% / Sa’-ﬂ— e FS5e (eez e

absevect amany /O&wpwf Aghtrag . | was
able T weaild aa/iy [ nmad i
Wearang  Strped fop whe [ betcesteo
Weal et  of- moremn Cros Areuble

| wWatlcecAd " . acw oy u/

wi {[hf sovuar s

#o 027@4 rf}}b a 07141/2:1251\,:"!‘46
S Lov whe A

Jéﬁw\o& {P’ILXJ‘ as ymy Caqu;; WZ? M

Print: -:/ Signature:

Date: /9 /L 1 /(

Page 68



Uy rvad €

Hwy 0T f2, Alie 7 Lo Cadla

Page 69

F i A



(U PWIN| =

: : 3 o 7 ok
DFany;o isejcommunicated tojme atithe s S

Signature Time On Duty Time off Duty Licence Number

2 -1 22500
Q2 00 O pp
D2 LO 22 oo
22 ¢27 (2 oo
02 o VX

Page 70

“‘Kb

i [ Entérderaiisincluding Hime of all imp portant and un(sualodeurrencesT i FliTime

Mude (’mﬁ@( @/cz/g oin plud fv

WM A&é«.@w el s %@1

émwf D % . ot %/ Wﬁ/ &5

Ll iz, Pl ﬁ%mj It It G by, e
e 4 2 ﬁ'///\gaéj fé“ﬂwiﬁ(y/ﬁ

o ’3’% réﬁ A"/? e £

3 mmi

4&»’ & aﬁc&w‘ z)/z?ﬂ Sl f o

Al

/ﬂﬁr’w e P r9

LV m&l{’? Lo, ; o e gl

{}ﬁf/ M ’




’Bf e 'tv?ex

SECI.II‘I‘]Y v e VICES
Yowr %eaurrhd. i Dur F:rohuse

-----

Name Signature Time On Duty | Time off Duty Badge Number
1 2o 0.
2 CA ORZq
3 - 230 o e Y
4 al'ow OR! Do
5
6

| Gonsde af— devclaed  Lse sl
P caed UUR\’Ff Seadoshicer  RledC pres
G);_:u‘ ‘ (e = H.U:A' — Picdure, an ooty 5-;;‘0-—1.- 22V.27

3 K Male gocered. Refie] T keast. Resvomzo AD |00 Jb U2
Reraitp  Fom gWb.

G, |3 MmAVs Femivy ot Mo, wmale Ansmo 1151 .|
R Asanlbed !}’a/up Zéﬁfﬂl’ -

e g . 01 6L .
5} m }M%f’ﬂﬁ 0Ly
é S8 RWr oumiDe b wr TS oAlm me O'\""S'g
Sondrms AR ASSET i aiiny, ACTT
=

tlbx:p 9 1 M

nald ,,,1 Lacy £ ossau a&'% Mmo.b,
¥ S el g me

o _te we P Mot Whd psig
tp oo N ol enaotloc
je [l Mo €. ke N atlpetead  ex police




Name

Signature

T

e = G AR Eatern
e r@tﬁﬁ%&‘éﬁ%

Time off Duty

Time On Duty




Aﬂ@q; + @ » - %f u.@%-tv?é,

s it R Iy Sk RWIO 5
%’our c,ec.urrha i, Dl Frbﬂ*!z?

T:me On Duty T'me off Duty

e, ¢62' %0
od P
330
by,

ga - 30

_ : . o .. o7 ILipora ? < -;: _.
&wgsu_aa—du0%56%mﬁ = J%J
X ¥ MOV ETEEO G Fensv Vaw— & |9350
RafpHivg, -1 6AE A AmnPnny T $riove

Y06, SewouD maIE ﬂi-m}by QABIDE  ANTED
By Pl G g o at sir€- O\ D

3 | Bk ity Seache). EPy Bag RBend o oF poie

Win, WiTE A~ Bewd . e mAle  comren

e | ymade mg#_aggiecuaj" Iy bau

&Ffv\ Mshe exlel tr  jecst m-u 0o 2
-"!"-J"‘\‘J\Qlt:s SFPrEN) (B ﬁt;\w.v% O BA oo T

5
I Hiue maie  eseord o F&W}E ‘3, ‘!7,9?)( olio

o e,

- P

— Ny

Page 73




At ol |
' S Plues -tv?a

BRI Y SEkERVICE
agcur ';.eounhﬂ 15 our rovr,-su\f,,e

T‘meOnDuty
200
Z2l. 60 023
QQ P n2H=
AL OO0

O m (VY B

Ul srdh Reratd ‘:'i"'\ e~ G~ A\
Safe. a, DoC T RO Twwy.
i A6 M Drad  RuwD Jone  CAEY ANy pALS

=

Page (/4



‘QPPM: + '

SECURITY SERVICES
tgohr e r'rhs, ig ouyr Pruwu-;.e.
M

Time On Duty | Time off Duty

——7 2:0% OQ_QA

Ol ‘f lr&mb /':L.EJ Mnl n — —.
4z 1 Tgpce u(sémaj e ﬁf‘z,zkk 220
| et (2 Kock forh m_eehsfich
- Po» ("/{’ Yero pa/fo-ﬂ C’a”—%"

mﬁl e f%ﬁ tesl drmé;Lb?_pLuL_@J_f@—z}

Page'-f5



W ks/3

Summary Log 01.08.15

INCIDENT 1 of 01.08.15

This incident took place at the entrance of Breeze, where a male known as —was refused
entry after a search was carried out and drugs were found in his possession.

_was at no time on our premises.

Once —-Aad been instructed to leave the entrance of Breeze, he became abusive towards
door staff along with the 2 x males that accompanied him.

All 3 x males left the area later to return where they were faced with the Police who dealt with the

said incident.
Please note:

—vas intoxicated prior to his arrival and the incident took place away from our venue.

Please see attached log from our records.

INCIDENT 2 of 01.08.15

A dispute took place outside the venue where the police were present. Door staff detained 1 x male
and on command from officers was told to let him go. As he was let go, he assaulted a police officer.

This could of easily been avoided if police officers had listened to door staff in the beginning.

Page 76



7 %?u,@ -t‘og

SECURITY SERVICES
\a,ou.r -;e.c—u,r\—txa. is owy Fromu‘se-

M SKhTenny

LG e | —

Name Signature Time On Duty | Time off Duty B
1] Jl.oo SY YN
2 3\ Ss OXN o
3 QA 3o 15 e BN
4 al\' o= OR da
5 2\'-00 2.7 0
6 (A W=se) oV.30 -

25 7, |; p oAt ey : w ﬁﬂ" A a A L & om Lt
r 1« @ande s -(1—-— cloed L < Suacdl

hoo whibe ” cdnliincer BladC po
&;,a,:r}tf st —Prebuve aun  Le5TY soalu. |22M.22

3 W Malg €ocereD. Réﬁ«b«) 1o teast. Resvmwzo AD |00 Jdb
Reratp  Fom Wb |

&, '3»* MAS  Fwrinsy, oG SWo. VX MAK- Ansrzo 0 St
Assaulted f)’d/f/ﬁ %[J oV -

/p]

ool _eptdd Jov Jiflhng 01:0(.
' S A/ :
e wr oumdE | Lér wr T= cAlm e o\3 s
ol A st Bue ain YT

N IEION

age T\ €. k2 attpetead ex palicel




" B —toe
we<= ne
SECUE‘-!I'I'Y SERVICES
\a,ou.r gmri-t\ﬂ., is owyr ?romise..

MUNICATERRO

- - 0 ke e ey J\J rar.
Name Signature Time On Duty

[ Time off Duty

Page 78




’B{) vbefs—-tv%

SECURITY SERVICES

Yol ';e.c-u_rrt\a. is owr Fromuc;,e

Tlme On Duty

Time off Duty
Z il 02 2
D\ VAl
. aQ‘ E Y- “-’3“‘%0
a\ Jowm Qa: Yo
2\ '-C0 2.7 0
2\ co oV 3o -

Ses b’!‘-b-r.-e«f

TsHeh —Pichure £eTY Sy bum

£3 47

22272

K Mol goeereD. Réﬁb.«.) T teasd, Resnemuzo AD

Q0.6 |

B MAVS By onGige oWy VX Ml Ansrso

0451 .

Re Assaulled Yolice %[ﬂfﬂ Y

M%f’ﬁﬁ

g1 -6( .

o\ s

Sondrel AR AESET Pl aiing, ANTT

bere sopeuscrs DS SENNY
QEERES omest & petorn)

oo 3
Mo.f,

make 4y fact

S MMLE%@

w whds pslq
o e

P Boconio OO BONE_ C’M

M:c)f’ e ex .lpaL.

Pa

~

(0]



BA

«©

wesstone

SECURITY SERWVICES

Page 80




9, KS /5

Summary Log 01.08.15

INCIDENT 1 of 01.08.15

This incident took place at the entrance of Breeze, where a male known as ~as refused
entry after a search was carried out and drugs were found in his possession.

.vas at no time on our premises.

Once ad been instructed to leave the entrance of Breeze, he became abusive towards
door staff along with the 2 x males that accompanied him.

All 3 x males left the area later to return where they were faced with the Police who dealt with the
said incident.

Please note:

.«as intoxicated prior to his arrival and the incident took place away from our venue.

Please see attached log from our records.

INCIDENT 2 of 01.08.15

A dispute took place outside the venue where the police were present. Door staff detained 1 x male
and on command from officers was told to let him go. As he was let go, he assaulted a police officer.

This could of éasily been avoided if police officers had listened to door staff in the beginning.

Page 81



' /“" A @
/{?72 westone

SECURITY SERWVICES

]

Name Signature Time On Duty | Time off Duty ad umber
1 Jioo 02,306
2 B\ os OADe
3 Q'3 ©x 0
4 | a\-o» ' O Ba
5 2.'-00 2.7 0
6 ZA oo oV30 -

G, |3 MRS FRwrivsy G Wy | rxm!;rm 00 St p
~ %mu/ /fn/ {fd/!!f’ %bfﬂ/ : c}

Ui

oy Lidlbng 0160 .
i 00 :

O\DIE

Qimares A Assc T [oke atim I\ Al

é S&J%WW:er«‘eﬁ\mm
=

berr S .
TN DR L = oS X ofesy v e toun

wall w1 facehse  fc odta “!5% Mmo-f.
o) ko e Haat Wi pale

Page-82 ~h>.‘P Aoco e l,-l’\ﬂ~ en e
M*@{’ ke cmt:tml-cacﬁ ex .‘()dbm.




?1?79 wess —tog

SEC‘:URITY SERVICEE:
your ‘Smrl‘tta—, is owr Promn%a

Signature Tlme On Du

Tlme offuty i

-
Page 83




g ’B?f u,e/s—-bo?e,

SECILRITY SERVICES
\aou.r smrrtla. is ouy Prnmr;e,

Duty T Tir
ZU.oe
D\ o

. @213

D UVDHIWIN|=

'ch a&LI Savedied e s

Py oA Wkﬂ—e" o_...bsk.w_.pr RlodC i P
&)_L),:fr!lc* ‘f—-SH.(.Jt' — Pic e qin__ £eT Spshun. 2222

3 M Male CoeereD. Rékae) T teast. Resvmzo AD
Rervavtp Fom Wb Gt oo

b, B mA¥S  Bgmegy ooty W, \x Al Ansmo
e Amazd/m/ ,}’a/u/ %ﬁu‘j/ :

_g_w_miﬂrgm Lflhng . W
/ .

StaS  (owr ouede wwﬂefalmm o3y
% PradTes Nbﬁesm- Rl . asiny AT

ge 84




Name

':87{) westo

ne-

SI‘.‘(..UﬂiTY SERVICES

rrt:\ﬂ, is our Fromu;e,

Signature

Time On Duty | Time off Duty

Badge Number

M&%ﬁ;

W\AM‘PUVC&M\

Page 55




~

<

Summary Log 07.08.15
INCIDENT 1 of 07.08.15
1 x male was ejected from front door for smoking inside the premises.

1 x male was arrested outside by police for refusing to leave site.
1 x male refused entry as an empty bag of white substance was found on his possession

The above 3 incidents were not related to our venue. However, below there was a fight that
occurred in our venue and was dealt by our door staff and no police were needed

4 x males ejected for fighting in the club.

Page 86



@ 'Bfu, -tog

SECLURITY SERVICES
your geu.arl't.a IS ol Prw-use

Name Signa Time On Duty | Time off Duty | Signature off Duty

1 e 62’ %0
2 al»= od: Do
3 a\oo o230
4 e b1y
5 - 30 ]
L6 AU OL % -

3 e A ) 2. R

\ B Fve- e checke . ROy B 0P8I R\eo

) O MAlE  EowBO e FeNT Vo B 2350 | NN
RFrng ~o et AD AnsPrng © Srioue.
THOE SewovD Mol Ahwb, OB ANSTED
By R & oy © lewt Sire€- OO\ © ,
3 | B mits Seade). EmP7 Bag RBend o ovE st
LA WMTE auDe— By Rae Al cgms

Ly I Nwmade
a«lﬂlm Mele ol o jecit  prume 062U !
= -11-:«-\4}\4;405 eered) Ba~ E{,\nr.\m\ wr @A, ool R
§ 10 mMals  esecred B ey \BV e olio ‘
e o= _
JER
Dana Q7
1 MH T




Polues -to?e

SRECURITY SERVICES
your ';ec»urrha S ol Prm’m':.-?

o male ETere0 (v FondT Vay— &
Refhvg —To g AD AmsPrvg 7O Srioke
TGO, SewesD MIIE Hlma, OB ANSTED

By Rl G Ay @ it SITE

OO\ D

3 [ moits Sk, Sf7 Bag Al o onF e
Lt WMTE b= By o Ils  Comen
Le | ymade Secue e basy
J7 learau

g,\-_aﬁ{j Nasche oxdel to oot prim-

s AR NAAlLs TETED Bi~ R(;,\»-—.vg_\ ft“>7 AN, ool T
€  |ue mis emerd B Rvme 3, FEM |olio
fra 2

S ER

Page 88




4 .
) @ <«
- %f westone
SECURIIY SERVICES
iavur gewri-ha, i Cur ]prr.vh«is;e.

Name Signature on Dllty Time On Duty | Time off Duty | Signature off Du
le |1 loo OB
al2 Zl. 60 D> 3>
5: 3 2230 a3
2|4 i VY ele) Bo
t|5 : 2o
616 12,20 oA 3o
1 Bre e enr Fod; G P MNeo
a U Red Renwtn  Fom g~ A Abdg 13 e |
|

3 W V36 Sme_,a-& oD F0e  ANED AVD PRALS
ASSe/IT €mas:. MAle.
) N &R

Pajp 89




Y

Page 90

’&Q westone

LECURIIY SERVICES
your sectu rrha is our Frmnse

.8 s/ tem 1 L th A
Name Signature on Duty Time On Duty | Time off Duty | Signature off Duty.

le |2 aloo
Q2 Zl. 00 O3>
5.3 22.32 |g23=
3|4 - 200  |ho3o

t|5 - 2o
6 L6 22,20 O 2O

iseriali; i b Al imBottanySRapsIal Getar e

Sare. a, DO S ROl ey
w PG M pS AwD Pone aaled avo | DALG
S50/ rAle.
— N ’rR

1
a U Rrsens EM) R oy~ A Aodi\g A B
3




_. Y
/0

‘st—cuhlrﬁ SERVICES
Igour *-;-z:.-urrtta i owy Fruww;e
"

> ' jk fon

girh ¢
Pa. gF yers pa/l ce  Callzh
Mele chetoved  dpeslec] by pulice abn-m
NETE

Pagel9l



DD WIN -

-~
=

Name

Time On Duty '

Time off Dutj

Licence Number

—7 2. O

02-%

032 -0o |

22 i

an-go
N X)

oca ./ d

Page

14! eoall forn  ¥pen

m_pachshck

P JJ //H— PWU r‘/f' FPeoro paﬁ ol C’a/(ﬂza'(




DOOR STAFF ELVIS

£S/6

DATE TIME STAFF

| License No

FRIDAY 23RD | 14:00 - 02:00
17:00-02:00
19:00 - 02:00
21:45 - 02:00
22:00 - 02:00

il

DATE TIME STAFF

Licence No

SAT 24TH 11:00 - 02:00 |
' 11:00-02:00
14:00-02:00
19:00-21:00

Il

SUNDAY 25TH | TIME STAFF

Licence No

11:00-02:00
11:00 - 02:00
14:00 - 02:00
14:00 - 02:00
19:30-01:00

T




Y

Private and Confidential
Tobeo by addressee only

Sent: [Recorded Mail)

Contact person Phone E-mail
Karl Svensen — Karfsvensen@bluesionesecuritysernvices.co.uk

Investigation outcome — Final Written Warning 27t September 2016

| write to confirm the outcome of the investigation meeting held conducted by myself, Karl
Svensen, Executive Manager on 26% September 2016 at the Cabin Bar in Porthcawl.

The allegation that was discussed at the investigation meeting was:

e Signing the Door Supervisor Register on 23" September 2016.

it was discussed with yourself that you signed the door register on behalf of the door team as
you did not want to get anyone into trouble not realising the full extent of your actions. |
acknowledge this is something you have never done before and this is an isolated occasion due

to the willingness to help.

On this occasion, your conduct/perfonﬁance was unsatisfactory your actions resulted in
potentially damaging the company’s reputation therefore | have decided that given the serious
nature of this incident but also taking onto account your honesty in admitting the incident and
previous conduct you will receive a Final Written Warning. This warning will be placed in your
personal file but will be disregarded for disciplinary purposes after a period of 12 months,
provided your conduct improves/performance reaches a satisfactory level.

33

ict Or pe '_i_:fonnance improvement expected is:
s an isolated incident which does not reoccur

calewithin which the improvement is required is:

Jmmediate

Llanill




p) The likely consequence of further misconduct or insufficient improvement is:
pismissal

You have the right of appeal against this decision. Please [write] to Karl Svensen. Within 7 days of receiving this disciplir

I'd like to thank you for your patience during the investigation. Please do not hesitate to contact me sbould you wish

further.

/Yours Sincerely

Karl Svens
Manager




BHAPKFORDSM

. : 5 Your Ref:

Bridgend County Borough Council Our Ref:

Civic Offices Office for Reply:  CARDIFF

Angel Street o

Bri dgen d Direct Dial: 02920 329647

CE31 4WB Email: Eleanor.Jefferies@blackfords.com
CJSM: Cardiff.office@blackfords.cjsm.net
Date: 27 October, 2016

a2 COUNTY. BOROU G, e
RECEIVED

28 OCT 2016

Dear Sirs AR
,{‘, s PARTNERS

CEp r,f"'—' . Gary Bloxsome
SN R Nicola Chambertain

RE: CABIN BAR & BREEZE NIGHTCLUB, PORTHCAWL Dankl Cuncly

Diana Payne
Gary Rubin

We write further to our previous correspondence dated 24th October and 26th Lawvens

Stephan Black

October and with reference to the application of South Wales Police for a premises Simon Gatagione
licence review of the above named venue. ' \iran Givson
Emma Harris

Please find enclosed a signed statement from Mr Patrick Evans by way of Larence I
representations to be considered as part of the review process. Matthew eGoldric

Natalle Mitchell
Gulcan Olurcan
Simon O'Meara

This statement should be read in conjunction with that of Mr Karl Svenson which Jennifer Richardson

Alsling Rowe

has already been served upon the council. Nado Ryman

Naureen Shariff
Lisa Towell
Rachel Wilson

Yours faithful |y Chantelle Wijetunga
Helen Worden
CONSULTANTS

Blackfords LLP R Aimed

John Connelly
Andrew Keenan OBE
Adrian Lovett
Patrick Musters
Deborah Sharpley
Ceri Thomas

Jemma Trundle
Philip Williams

LIT16ATIO0N EXECUTIVES
Natalle Bematovitch
George Deguara
Rhiannon Evans
Vikki Field
Anne-Marie Geraghty
Eleanor Jeffries

Jo Kaucher

Gerard Kinch
Elizabeth Owen
Richard Packham
Sophle Payne

Paul Rexstrew

Jack Rubin

Chris Slater

Victoria Smith
Margaret Stapleton
Terri-anne Taylor
Lauren Vickery

Peter Yirimambo

SOLICITOR-ADVOCATES, SPECIALIST FRAUD, REGULATORY & SERIOUS CRIME LAWYERS PRACTICE DIRECTOR

Cara Sedgwick
www.blackfords.com

Hill House 15 Old Balley Cleary Court 8 St Andrew’s Place
1 Mint Walk London 169 Church Street East Cardiff
Croydon EC4M 7EF Woking CF10 3BE
Top Ranked CRD 1EA GU216H)
DX 2617 Croydon DX 161400 O!d Balley 5 DX 2958 Woking DX 33005 Cardiff

CHAMBERS Tel: 020 8686 6232 Tel: 020 3427 3343 Tel; 01483 723331 Tel: 029 2032 9645
Fax: 029 2037 1669

15078 Fax: 020 3427 3344 Fax: 01483 724441
UR Pa! ’ém 24 Hour Polica Station 24 Hour Police Station 24 Hour Police Station
M6 Line: 07876 081030 Emergency Line: 07876 081080 Emergency Line: 07786 550640 Emergency Line: 07876 081080

O TTER

Blackfords Limited Liability Partnership Is registered as an LLP 0C325398 in England & Wales

Ak e e d O T er S ed b s T C e Yoy sl arm ArHheosh s RMAas ASN70

Leading Fiom



IN THE MATTER OF AN APPLICATION FOR

REVIEW
OF A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER S.51 OF THE

LICENCING
ACT 2003

AND IN THE MATTER OF CABIN BAR AND BREEZE
NIGHTCLUB

WITNESS STATEMENT OF PATRICK EVANS

1. The family have owned the freehold to the Cabin
Bar since 1979.

2. Until last year, the licence was tendered out and the
licence ran alongside any tenancy.

3. There were several individuals who had managed
the premises over the years.

4. T have held the premises licence without any
significant incident and there has always been an
excellent working relationship with the police.

5.1 do not seek to address specific issues in this
statement as I am not at the premises on a day-to-

day basis.

6. I have always been willing to cooperate and to assist
when the police required. For example, I have been
approached for CCTV footage on a number of
occasions, as my CCTV cameras cover a very wide

arca.

p 7.1 even assisted in providing CCTV footage for a
age 97 murder which took place last year in Trecco Bay.



8. The Eastern Promenade is a thoroughfare from the
town centre. When all of the venues in town are
closing, people use this as a walking route to Trecco
Bay Caravan Park. Locals-also use it as a route

home.

9. As the Cabin Bar is the only venue with a late
licence, it is always a final port-of-call for those
who have been drinking elsewhere. I have always
had complete faith in the door security staff to
refuse entry to those individuals who should not be

in the premises.

10. With regards to the meeting which was suggested
by South Wales Police, I would like to clarify that
there was never a refusal to attend.

11. I suggested that it might be more appropriate to
meet at the venue itself, in order to discuss any
issues and so that if access to CCTV was required,
then it could be provided at the time.

12. This request was not answered.

13. I am aware that Karl Svenson has been approached
on occasion to provide CCTV footage and that he
has always complied with such requests. I have no
reason to believe that he would have refused on this

occasion.

14. The police are aware of the coverage that my
CCTV system has and I can confirm that no request
was made to me to obtain any CCTV footage from

my systems.

15. I have an excellent working relationship with Karl
Svenson and have complete trust in him to operate
Page 98 the venue in accordance to all licencing laws.



Moreover the annual lease granted to him requires
[the Tenant] to “take all reasonable and necessary

steps to maintain the Premises licence”

16. His desire to run the venue in accordance to
legislation has been evidenced by the low number of
incidents which have occurred at the premises since

he took over.

17. He has invested in the premises and has
undertaken to renovate it to a very high standard.
This has an effect in attracting the right sort of

customers.

18. We have been considering entering into formal
discussions with the council and police regarding
opening the old function suite which is adjacent to
the Cabin Bar. Obviously operating our venues to a
high standard of safety is important and this is
something which we would seek to foster in any
future business venture of licenced premises.

19. We would be seeking to employ at least 30 people
if the function suite re-opens and obviously any
impact on our licence could have a knock on effect
for such future employment, as well as for the
individuals who are already employed by Karl
Svenson at the Cabin Bar.

20. I would seek a detailed breakdown of all
allegations which are being put forward by South
Wales Police with regards to the review of the
premises licence to ensure that they understand that
some allegations relate to the same incidents.

MeaBY: LS /i0/ /.,



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 12 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003: Section 51 Application For Review Of Premises Licence Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub Coney Beach Porthcawl
	28 Cabin Bar - Appendix A
	28 Cabin Bar - Appendix B

	5 Licensing Act 2003 : Section 51 Application for Review of Premises Licence Cabin Bar & Breeze Nightclub Coney Beach Porthcawl - Appendix A1

